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Oral_History‘Interview'

- with

cihg4pf) Cr
.LW..AA=B?“Q LanSdale

————— e
— e —

July 11, 1970
A}exandrla, Virginia

| By Dennis J. O'Brien

For the John F.'Kennedy LiBrary

I think a logical place to begin in anything

‘like this is just simply with the question,

when did you first meet President Kennedy,’
or Senator Kennédy, if you met him bgfpré
he was ﬁfesident?

I doq;t recall meeting him before he was

L bahier®) Q—
Pre31dento The first meetlnghyasyilwbe%ieue,:
the first Saturday following the inauguration,
whatever date‘that was. I was called into a -

meeting in the White House by [ﬁobert S')

" McNamara. It was a meetlng,on, actually,on

‘& report that I had wrltten for (bw1ght D:}.

EisenhowenD It was sort of a, I m not sure




W o o : _ .
L S | g : . e -2-
that it wasANSC [National'Security Councii]‘
meetlng)but it was comparable to that with
A
the personnel that were attendlng There.were
several ﬁecretarles. Defense, State and his ;

National Security people-were tnere

. Q) / .
O'Brien: Bidy;"' R B At R o TR dlth McNamara and[Roqu“{;]

/
———

Gilpaucile, uembers of the 1ncoming administra- . .-
tlon, before they ectually assumed office?
LANSDALE: Just before, that is,a day or so before. I'd
o . '_been in Vietnam for’; brief visit aﬁd got back
s Just before the:inaugﬁral, majbe two or three
| | days, and at thet time both MeNamara and |
- Gilpatric Qere in Defense getting briefed for
their new jobs. I met them at that time. S
The outgoing‘Deputy/SECretary of‘DEfense asked -

me to start worklng with Gllpatric,and so I

1o Know A
gotAcllpatrlc rather than McNamaraO
[Jamc.. L

O'BRIEN: This is Douglas.

LANSDALE: Douglas, Jlm Douglasgéﬁémeszﬂs_ngggle§§)
: " O'BRIEN: How is Douglas to work with,while you're with
| . " him? Is he a pretty sympaé%etlc person?
LANSDALE: _Yes,'very much so, very much sop He was the

one, actually,ﬁwho.wfote the orders and back-




O!BRIEN:

' LANSDALE:

stopped my visit to Vietnam, and back-
stopped‘it principally so that I could take

a look at some of the polltical factors as

"well as economic, military, and psychologlcalﬁ/

and everything else. This, frankly, took a
consi.” s '_u,uandihg on his part -
. unat because my - views weren't always |
,opular in other -parts of the governmentC>
I gathered that there was some opposition to-
my going out;and he inSisted on it.. .
I'd like tolzome.back to that. I wonder if
we cou;d go on to talk,about one of the major

problems,which is Cuba. When is the first
A '

" time that you hear- about the Bay of Pigs

inva31on? not the Bay of Plgs, but the plansZ;
'

| o
Sometime in the. fall of sixty. I think thad

I heard’of it about the first time that it
was brought up to the—§;¥géggolicy group of
the Eisenhewer administratioh; I was the
;Députfoésistant fo_theisecretary o{)Défeneei
at the'time,‘for Special Operations and used

to accompany the Deputy,Secretary)who was a
“nh e

~ member of the Inteﬂlpollcy group,to most of
' A




the meetings that tr: - “ad. Whén Allen Dulles

. -'M "
(I1len-V-—Dulles) - .. 5t raised the notion:to
‘V\\\_, VAN ELT .

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

4

- as an Assist=s- .

enate’grou' I was present at the meeting
What is the :ainking about it at that time?
What kind of operation ic _— -0 it

T N ) ..
basically a gueﬁ&lla operation at this point?

Initially,it was. Initiélly,it was very differ-

voem A :
',eﬁ%ﬁgxnbthe way it turned out It was based

on a premlse 3?at many people in Cuba were very
unhappy with th;xégstro admlnlstratlon and the
way it was turnlng away from the initial
revolutlonary obgectlves and the capture of the

revolutlonary movement-by the Communlst Party,
A

which surprised many of the sUpportérs of
Castro as a gueﬁélla and as g/revolutiohary
action. Sd?ﬁthe~thought was to badk a number
offgabans who either héd been supporters of

Castro or were very unhappy,.were still resident

in Cuba, and to cause some overturn at the time.

The change of plan towards the Bay of Plgs
ﬂva wa\\ ) '
thing evolved falrlynéregéégiirénd apparently

there was a planning group aad?CIA (@entral




O'BRIEN: .

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:.
LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

Intelligence Agenci) who were working on this
initial plan who started thinking in military

invasion terms. I suspect that they were

: doing that because some of the Cuban mllltary '

and military'typesJAthat is,very militant,

r A

ko Dleot “L;;e;h were comlng out of

FAl

cuba as'refugees,and they suddenly saw a
A

w1ndfa11 of man power and started thinking in
other terms of use of them. ButfyghrSﬂﬂﬂnﬁy;}”’

mms,.the changed plan towards the Bay of Pigs

Hhe way I wae going,

' thlng“was well under way in the inn F c1rcle ,

thlnklng of CIA by December of '60;very defi-

nitely so

Vho were some of the 1nner circle people at
Yo recall ?

this pomnt?&@Rﬂn:nf%?}fﬁaznger——b:—co~
ozm:NLAI Jo e [Rickard M, ] Gws.se” waS/ v

Let's seeyp uﬁ?'Oh golly’A Dick Bissell //
ggﬁxchardfMT‘Bissellb'was the overall chief of

.. the group.

Tracy Barnes, was he in 1t at that time?
Tracy was an assistant to hlm,A ow far

ack dstoded A o eyt
Tracy,went in the aotuaf@blannlngA I have my
doubts that he -was. . . @ :

How about Froe , William 37/’00_ ?

@/ﬁtm—l’—@?




_LANSDALE' He was one of a planning group who wer?
| plannlng the operatlon, but he wasn'tﬂgtchlef
o and I can't.recall the.guy.s name offhand. .
¢'BRIEI€: Oh well maybe when gou get the transcrip't back ,

: lL/tNS_b LE MBYybe s0M (o}
you can. How about . frer some of the other

’ .
PO F SRR LN I\I.. .

~ .."‘

places i~ EEEETER RN C;) Mann, I

Erter e
L
P

LANSDALE: ‘es, but initially it was all CIA. "They
.' -borrowed some mllltary personnel to help with .
, early on
. the planningﬂearitepfvbut they were people-
N ”.A : whc.had been attached to CIA for temporary‘ o
duty cn othcr matters;.and they hadn't come
in initially_fof this specific planning. In
P .December, whec the ﬁlanning'hadfobviousiy
started coming in with a beach landing and ;o
| on, the way it turned out, I ufged at that .
point to get military plaﬁning in on the
thing. I was worrying about i%.Q?As‘é matter
of fact, Allen Dulles brought his planners
to a policy meetlng, a policy group meeting,
and they were explaining the concept aaékhy
'questlonlng was such that Allen Dulles pleaded

with me not to spoil the plan at an early



._7_-

‘stage. I remember General (Lyman L;).

i Ry o E - Lemnitzer was si t'lﬂ” 1dz¥£e meetingA"

e wasxzﬁalrman of the JCS [Joint Chiefs of

. Staff} at the timeﬁvand he backed up my urging'

.them to get some r‘’ftary planning in on thaty.
After tr- S ©ent among our
DOLI. | ..gle of that, and then the JCS set up,
a special section to plan along w1th the

(Qgﬁ?ggi;lntelllégﬁEE) Agency on that "And who -
the hell headed that? - L

» O'BRIEN: This is yet in the Eisenhower admlnlstration
"LANSDALE: 'This is all back in 1960. This was still in
xhé”éarly plannlng stagegy This was béfore
| training or anythlng like that was put forward.
Vhen the JCS got into the act, I asked to be

disassociated with the project. I was rather

! ﬂ/ \ook(‘cl
critical of the concept, and 1t'was.jjst Atoo
' o\n 9 o '
clumsy and overt)/;nd a poon—planned §eii§2§3—'
; )

O'BRIEN: A&ou of people have knowledge of thlshpy the yernmeh ent
o

r
end of the Eisenhower adminlstratlo#if*hwyAu‘ 7
LANSDAEE: I don't know how widespread it was. There - '
| were key executives that were knowledgeable,

there.was.a small.group in the JCS that was




0'BRIEN:

© LANSDALE:

" thought it was rather closely held.

knowledgeable, and there was a ‘planning group
at CIA, but I don't think it went beyond that.

I don't know how far it was known, but I

You don't kncw whether the presidential candi-

dates - L at all, .do you?

- - .

Yen  ..zy were. There was a very definitek

no, wait a minutey the candidates, no, I don't

. think they'were' As'a matter of fact, it was.

" still in a rather nebulous stage*ﬁjhshlftlng
‘over 1n_€£§§5.Novembeq9 I think somebody

told me, if.I recall correctly,that the concept_
. : A

was in the form .of a memo in CIA about August,

so this would Be weli after the candidates

had beeebnomlnated and so on. I imagine that
Jus

S
- 1t was heldcngtwo or ‘three people 1n the CIA

A
at the time. A%—&east, the rest of us certainly

 didn't know it. - I forget exactly.when.I first

heard it, but it would be possibly Octobef,
but 1t might have even been November, by the -

time I heard about it.  As I say, I heard

"about it when it was surfaced with the inner-

" . c¢circle of our administration executives.




\\,__
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O'BRIEN:

. LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

 O'BRIEN:

-

Well, I suppose you had some conversations

with Dulles and with Bissell and some of

"these people about it.

Yes. :

What's their feeling? You already diecuesed,
DolooLas L e f;. a;xing you:to sort of
aold youfvcriticism.. 0] | _
Well,,Bissell definitely felt the same Wa§e

Bissell was a Very'hard;working, intensﬁperson,'
wr -

| almost high—strung.type ofAindividual.' He

became rather impatient with my questlonlng

- of the ‘A‘ﬁjcdc’“°zf* when it took place If+£ou?ék+

hat
nltlallyA -if -they had the correct personnel)/

‘and ;?/they had a correct reading of dissent

inside of Cuba, that was a.fair chance to do

something. My only concern at the time was7}

did.+Be CIA have hesAmericans who could work

With‘such’a situation? I just-didn' t know

yes,
of any, ‘but I was assured that ,there were such

N
Amerlcanqg but I'm not certain that there were.

. Did you questlon the klnd of intelligence that

- was coming out about Cuba and the expected

reaction of Cubans to an 1nva510n;?and the




* LANSDALE:

-10- .

reaction to Castro in general?

-Just in'very general terms. I didn't have

:f enough concrete and speciflc informatlon

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

. myself that was separate from theirs. Most -

of the intelligence take at the time, avail-

able inside the U.S. government was pretty -

colored w1th this dlssatlsfactlon and state- .

“ments of it. 'So?/I had no real way of

determining the accuracy or 1naccuracy of it.

| Some of the adaectlves used in descrlblng this

in briefings t?kus alerted me a llttle blt
15 &

It Just sounded ,too much }xké?a sales job on

a v1ewp01nt. I?d questlon that, whether that
was.an acchrete tning,'so-this is about as far
as I went. . |

How deeéya guy like Douglas react? Do you
recall?

Well, he approved of the plan)eo he and the

others at the policy level approved of going

ahead w1th 1tfyend developing it. " I was his
advisor on this thing7<zhat was my staff Job>

" and T told him to be certain to get the JCS

to give it a real hard scrutiny and to come .

r

s ond

Saa S ains - e g o

DA A hem
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up with detgils'of whether it could succeed
or not. That was my last advisory role with

him. I was taken off advising on the project

~after that, actually by my own réquest beCagse

- I was apparently causing too much trouble and

W s e ;.rKks of progress.
‘;J;-s'tne reaction‘of the Joint Chiefs,_peoplé
like~Lemhiézen,towards this? Is tﬁere an .
institufioﬁalf;iva;fy or Bureaucratic rivalry -
here in their minds? |

Somewhat, somewhatg It was a little bif aé
thqugh,'wéll, somebody's going to be blaying
Boy Scéuts,so this isn{t really rivalry.

They had a difficult time taking this really. -
serious%z:' Lafer, I know; when the JCS got

ard felps ,
igﬂon_the actual planning of this}they became
. A .

" much .more serious on it because they had a
~ share of it.
Well, do you get involved in the informing

" of McNamara and Gilpatric about this? Do you

get any way of sensing'what.their reactions
are on first being informed? -

No. They had apparently known by the time I




O'BRIEN:
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ard | |
met them,, I fldn't get in on thato The one
wovl '
person who, a view of their reactlons
A)l//la'ﬂ P

2] .
Bill Bundy,éw:iiiamﬁ%%-

N .
ﬂ&ugﬁi}-who I know.at the tlme was discu551ng

would probably be.

this with them -
Did you have SRR ... sundy and
his £ - 'e" ;c % that point? |

Yesp This was 2 11ttle out of Bundy s fleld |

- He was always trying to flgure out what the

chances Wfre, the percentages of win or lossa
. a.b:
He wasplowy aéﬁ I hadn't known the final plan’

on this thlng)and Bundy dld and he asked me

_ Q
what P thought I told hlm, wellzlf the JCS
ma LC. Sh?;de
guarantees somethlng,you canftakeklt 10 percent
A
lower than that and go along with itp I'm not-

© sure that they know a clandestine operation,
but they'd Sure know a military landing, whether

it would succeed or not. Given some of the - . -

why, shade 1+
and go along with.the figure Well)apparently

unknowns in this thing,

they had given it a high chance of success,

the JCS had because Bundy sa1d RWell,you mean
A

it's going to succeed theni I said, “Well I

by 10 percent

Ty

TR

LACan- - S at e ant D o

¢ guac




O'BRIEN: .
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S

don't khowfﬂkl gathered that he felt it would

succeed.

Well then;?;ou are pretty much out of touch -
o H Point it 1o o il it
A

. w1th it until 1t actually comes" of§;‘”Yod‘LAN5 e That's

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

..A

(o) OBﬂ—lclU'

- didn't get 1npd“any of the changes in the -

plans there at’ allp

Se P%e.mw QMM Aot \*“’2

No. I left éz/around the. flrst ofAPecember,._a.
'60. I really dldn't follow it from then on@
Does

Brhd” anyone come to you from the Agency;rér

from State?/or”‘ré%fthe White House)as far-

A
as that goes,and attempt to seek an indepen-

t <uded ~ . ) P
dent‘qug;ﬁent'on your parEFa?fux-kacgﬁrmfwi o suecass
No. ' ‘ ‘ -

How about the noise level on this?. Obviously
you're out of it, but is‘theré much talk

about it that is 'sort of filtering down

: wory; ‘
in Defense:%né}fhe people that are around you - .

that really have no need to know and direct

1nvolvement?

I wasn't aware.of it. There might have been,

‘but I have no knowledge of that.

Wheﬁushézthinég the operationfﬁéétually begins -.\

and the landing has taken place, do you come

. j.
[




: LANSDALE:
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" later time.

LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

 LANSDALE:
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into it again at that point at any time?

No.

~ You dd becpmé.involved in Cuban affairs at a

Later, yes.

ok D
When ¢: o ' - .20 you have - any-
thir 0 v wWita the (Maxwell) Taylor
cumm1ttee‘fa::k Un m2Kes . -"1)*"‘1 absot U 2

I met with them onde)and they weren't 1nterested1L

A
w1th the Bay of Pigsg. They were 1nterested

In ‘
in the de0151on-mak1ng procesé“ef making 2:{

.policy, and ‘asked me 1f I had any ideas on

how betfter the/P}esidentAcould be served in
the policy decisions and arriving ét them.

The thing wagipight.at that moment, McNamara

‘had previously asked me for the same thing,
. ‘ 2

and I had ‘come Qp with a proposal for him

. which he put to. Kennedy. I just.told themﬂf

‘_o’ . . . ) ) )
Werl, I had some ideas but I had given them -

to somebody else,and I was skeptical of the

boss anyhowt)ghd thls was on putting together o

task‘forces,  The Kennedy administration had

eliminated:a bureaucratic bdogégbggling thing

...... Ty

——T e
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P — —
Q'a'mi..,. what the hell was ‘that called? '_‘53,—

Q'BRIEN: "OCBfrkbperatlons Coordinating Boar;}Q
LANSDALE: Yes, fhe'OCBg I pointed out-that the one.
| ' good thing about it was that the prin01pals _
met for lunchoa-xgl said {he rest of it's for He LMAS
;ﬁt te 72% men In oo - ovent who are talking
e are held responsible by
Chim for managing men, money, and material and | ﬁfﬂ
so on,who can understand the problem well J
,enough around the lunch table to have one
-"secretary or deputy secretary or under secretary
" pwtsom@umm
- say, well ‘we'll .take care of that,Akg‘a
good way of d01ng businessg é%&l&i?h the
 president's own'gationailgecurity mangeitfing
in on it, going back and telling him this is
: g01ng to happen for these reasons, why, it
'~“.was a good control.mechanlsm.q%So essentially
all I tolo the Taylor peopie and told
McNamara in my paper was that this 'function h:'.-;.d |
been ellmlnated,along with cutting out 4lot of
N “m  F, and
dead wood, and there was some live wood fﬂow

about restoring the live wood° This essentlally.

was what my prop051tion was with the task forcei
A




help form the pollcy, get the pre51dent'

-16-

of getting the people most concerned with
eomething?/;ho eould operate for the

preSLdent and hav1ng them get together and -

..... s —— o & S

approval, and they were the same ones'who
her L o

qouldAst:r - T T% immediately.
| .- s0T to create ahother big

swireaucratic thing.ﬁ?And of .course, after they

. first tried this, it rapidly started becoming

a big bureaucratic thing. The task forces
that were later set up wefe-just'big staffs
sitting:in different buildings. It was

almost llke OCB again, not qulte, but it got

_out of hand. Anytime you tr:,? to change the

government around,lt seems to come right back - .
A _HOURD'BRIEN! Yes) we have 3 temdeney of dova

'~1n form again and close ranks on ¥~ But that”‘*§2V>LnumA

A

~was all,I did with the Taylor group. Inciden-

tally, in that inquiry’ 1nto the Cuban bit was
the first time that I met (Robert F.) Bobby

- Kennedy. For some reason or other)I didn't

A

. conmect him personally with the pictures of
e T R ety P

him and so on, on T%ngand I wondered what the

het )
“~ E\VO-

youngster was doing sitting in the meeting

LA AR

TRy o



talking so much.
O'BRIEN: Was he pretty tox_.lghA? | |
LANSDAIE: Well- he wasn't touéh‘e He was the most 1n2%er- |
| - ested of anyone in the room there of what I |
would say on thlngs and plague me W1th many
questlons. . \ _
- O'BRIEN; .How were his questions? Was he fairly naive
| A. ~ about the problems? 4 a
LANSDALE: ‘Noérthis was on ﬁ?ebgzgs questions of how the
S .-'_goégrnment would.operate at a decisien level,
and they weren't naive'at all. He had a ve;; h
good underetanding. He was very much concerned
about his brothersgettlng good serV1ce in the.
way of information and full details oiyalterna-
tlves and so on, on a pOllcy decision.
O'BRIEN: lWell rf—youﬁr;%alkneuy in that period right
| ' after the Bay or Pigs--of course you had a lot
. of contacts. and friendships in other places
LANSDALE: Yées. O'BRIEN:
, :lfrlde ‘the Pentagon.A What kind of an impact
séid?the Bay of Pigs have, let's say over in.
the Agenc?zand.State Department, and in Defense;

A
and in the White House? :




" LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

‘Well, in terms of the Agency, there's a number

=18-

It was a traumatic experlence at top levelsi&mh%&nak

egf;he government. I think 1t affected
Pre31dent Kennedy monethan any.other singie
thing. It was almost a taboo subjectgif you

were going in to do buSiness-and to get an

(4]

approv:: o Somathing i .ever .even hlnted

: éf' - L. ' Such
Qe ooute oo L vuban afralr. It'wasAan

S : .
intensefgg}y sore subject.among all of these

people. I felt that almost all of the key

' executives-in the‘administration must have

dreamt about 1t ‘at night or somethlng,and
A

during the daytlme working hours they" Just

2V

didn't e;9n want to, contemplate it.. And yet

they were honest enough people that they knew |

they had to face up and look at 1t and. would do

so,.but it was an-extremely_emotional_subject
with them,-very'much so.

-

of programs and)of course)lnvolvements in
A .

.operations that they have. Do you see any

shift in these, any attempt on the part of the

) Defense .Department to move into some ‘of these

~ areas which they felt were traditionally theirs

.

. DI e

WTHT
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; | | a | rather than the Agency. I guess. what Im
-£ - trying to say is, can you see any decline in
_ the “gﬁngy 1nf1uence ég>the Agency rﬁyd601810n87
LANSDALE : Yes, I think so. I'm not certain that 1t was'
| ~ the military as such. It mighﬁjgave been the =
L A ke McNamare pensonalle-
/;LS ehcb;ragemenb_of‘seme of the military who L:
were'somewhat interested but wouldn't really |

have expressed the 1nterest unless they were -

dlrectly askeqp and  there always had been some-.

LR ' feeling of4unease}zI think would be the best
~word to describe it/--among the military about
e A .

any clandestlnerperatlons. They felt that

once it got over into guerrilla type of operations
. or anything that would invelveia military subject,
| thgg it would be far better to let the mllitary .

establlshment of the U.S. handle it. ﬂBut that
'would be sort oi‘ .a dinner-coc\:(tail party "bype of

a gambit on their- part)rather than sitting and
N

planning and so on of "We must grab some of
o IR,
Aﬂﬁﬁ? )E%en though among themselves they talked

that way. They didn't express it in terms of

their aptend?ﬁce at policy couneils or even in

s ! . ,
- . - T T T RITRIITY LS T T
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‘talks with people like‘the’sgcretary of‘befense'
or the. clvihan,executlve side of Defense.ﬂbn-
thls, I think that McNamara hlmself probably

- started th:mklng 1n_1tlally thatAt_;hle was a _
military operation and'just to be more efficient

end effective,the military should take over

o N - - ,

sdch things. I imagine that he talked that way
' : who

to some of the military people A were seeing

"him from the JCS, aw& the Chiefs, and from the
intelAligen'ce comni"cy, the military intelligence
community. I knoﬁ that DiA- [Defense Intelligence:
Agency] go’c its great start under McNamara/{and
I feel almost certaln, I've got a strong hunch,
that the Bay »of Pigs and the misreading of the
_t;emper of the people in Cuba gave McNamara
great impetus in setting that up 1n1t1a11y..

ﬁSo?,:c/actually,fasn't a mlltary ambition

to set up a rival 1ntelllgence agency to W

CIA) though there had been tremendous rlvalry
between the military service 1ntelllgence
agencies and ti'?e/ CIA and had been right along. .
- from the initiation of CIA originally. But this

~was .sort of a business rivalry,and it w:aém?:. _
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_ sort of dealing W1th them, of categorles of

work, and where the boundary lines of who did
what on the things and_ghis is where their
jealousies and emotions and everything would -
come up over almost ni%?icking of boundary lines
or who would do what. It wasn't a thing of

/
we'll do it alljand you go out of bu31ness/Z;hat

A
feeling hadn't come up7:-but kﬁ‘i;; after the

Bay of Pigs, the DIA and its creation, a lot of :

. the people in that who were civilian empioyees,
: , JIEE

ofBRIEN.

LANSDALE: -

Defense Department employees, had an idea, "We

can do é-better job than CIA," and in a much
w1der fleld than the service 1ntelligence agencies
Ahavdyaone.» Vﬁ ’

Are there enough. skilled and competent people

around, in the universities and the military,

" to starr:all the intelligence agencies: the NSA

[Nationa; Security Agencyl, DIA, CIﬁ<and.organi-

zations? Are there enough peopié or are these
at MP

operations Just simply too big‘q

l%éfaggd They might be too blg Zl‘l‘he need to

- know thlngs is a very elastic bit. - I'm certain

" that the chief executive of the United States,
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in whose name these works are accomplished,

would have no idea that he would ever désire .

" to lmow some of the ‘things that they're worklng

on very hardJZyou discover whole bulldings

and all sorts of equipment bu51lz; accumulatlng

facts - - "f"nra{i~- would say, I can't

Cane . . siates ever needlng to know some

cl that@ &gg’yet he would hesitate) given the
A

world today and the technological -advances and - .-

-everything, it's very hard to say what you need,

to know and what you don't. -Given this sort of -
a gray shading of the‘end.objectivesonlthis
thing)it}s nery difficult to say whether youb;z’
got éoo bigkn establishment or not.

Do you ever teke this question up, or is this

, questlon ever raised in the admlnlstratlon by Hhe

civilian people in DOD [Department of Defense]
or the White’ House, with you?
Not with me. No. My theme on overseas operetions

was relterated enough so that it was known by

. a number of peop1e<and I a%é%%e-felt bhat it was""31 a

more efficient and effective to have a very -

small group working and to choose them with very
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great selectivity and go for a handful of

‘highly qualified people rather than a large

group'of Americans charging overseas someplace.

_This went for intelligence as well as diplomatic -

and other economic work,and so on. I used to
peint out the embassies--for example, behind

: : ' t '
.the Iron Curtain--that would get desg(mated by -

" being j Ju and so’ oq@ in Eastern Europe/
'.for example)it would happenc)tgetpaould wind up

Wlth an ambassador and two or three people

left in an embassy)and thelr.work would increase
in quality,and their representing U.S. interests

‘would seem to improve tremehdotsly'when that

would happen.f

" Does the fact that you get this reputatlon,

mainly out the wrltlngs of guys like [Eugene]

Burdick.and.Graham Greene, does this affect you

.in any way in your relations with the bureau-

cracy?

Yes. It made life rather difficult. With

much of the workAI had to do in weshington,

I came back from a lot of operations abroad

and went up into policy-forming levels in
: : . A . .

fandita e K3 o0t

TN
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Washington almoétAimmediately)and into facing
‘people who'were Qery_sénsifi;; on my_presenée'
sbroad initially. Since I didn't just stick
in.a'regﬁlar militérj category bﬁt would get
_ovér ihto their own subject matter, this made
" them very uncomfortable@&ézfi can ‘understand
it while it happened)but it waé_cérfied to |
too great an emotioﬂgl'length.int times I
'would suggest certain individﬁals be sent to
look into a situation.in a givenicoun%ry’and
would'grrange their'tranéportatibn-and'sb ong
,'agz‘I would get backing throughout the U.S.
Egoyerhment for this.thing;ygnd have an individual
approved byithejSécretary.of,S%ate aszwell as
Defense and up at thé White .House and so on,
buf'would sét up a means of communicating
back so that we'would'éet'reports back. There
ug;uld be times when these individuals would.

‘'show uﬁ in.a_countrj,andAthe first time they:

sent a message to m;jthe ambassédor_would

ask them kindly‘to'igave-the.country, to get.
out of thereajﬁst because of my name; I wes
appérentlg:%hé _eﬁqe*“\\'_ to some. of these
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il

oetween-Thailand épd Saigon, and there was a
"2 _

‘coup going on in Saigon at the timeOa@@-Qﬁs

péople. One of my assistants was traveling

plapexwhich was Aif France, put ddwﬁ--commércial
:_t‘lig}?t——in Phiom Penh, in Cambodia, and the

‘military.attaché very kindl& picked up)this:

guy aﬁa;several other Americans from the

~plané and found a prlace for them t§ étay

until thej could get anofher flight ouﬁ of

Phnom’ Penh. Hé'asked this lad of ﬁine where

"he'd'§orked,.and he said, "In the Pentagon/"--
he was a civilian employee--and he mentioned
that he'wpﬁked for me)and the attaché got

all excited,.called ége ambassador, and he

Qas given two hours to come out of the country.

‘[Laughter] All he was doing was looking for .

;? place to sleep at nightg so it became very

‘emotional and very silly, and detrimental to .
the U.S. For example, once in Indéhesi#, in

-meeting our folks around the embassy in
Djakarta, I had spotted an assistant army

| attgché<who was the one American,aiong with.

. A
one of the economic mission guys--there were
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two Americansx‘yhoiwere not only best known
s e

by the Indonesians but were respected, and
ne . . , >

. ) ) . -. ) ',‘ ) : ¢ . ,:_L-?
. there was an.affection thereg. -and I ﬁavq\told

(G
the ambassador at the time, afterwards, make

real use of these peopWeJ nhe Indonesians

. believe them,and there's some antipathy towards

A

: C - N s
~the U.S.,.but they make an‘exceptionAﬁé these

twooaﬁgpghey're just invaiuablggzgut the army

man was extremely close to the general staff

of the Indonesian grmy. I went .on some visits

to membéfs at ﬁheir homes of . the Indonesién G;&muaﬁ/
gtaff,"aﬁa this lad who was tall and blond--

a Noraic_ﬁypé, if you wil;—fﬁould go injand':
the small bréwn Indonesians-wéu* And’;heir
famili§?e7ye1come him 1ike a léng lost uncleﬁf:

or brother or something. The children would

run up and jump in his arms and climb allfover

- . : g & :
~him, and he was Uncle "something® to them?

ﬂ%o later,when the Soviets start moving in

SAMJV[surface to -air mlssle] m1531le sites 1nto

'~ Indonesia and the U.S. needed to know what

l

sort of antiaircraft armaments wer%going-infﬁV

. N
o
()
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I suggested that we get the Stater Defense
. N . wt2s
' sponsorshlp and send thls one fellow who S8
- a 11eutenant -colonel over and Just let h1m
"‘stay a week or so.- He'd go right in and
talk to his old frlends)and they'd probably
tell him what the. SOV1ets were up to He
arrlved there?’the Indone31an general staff
sites
took him out and. showed him these : and-
asked him what he thought of them and so on
'the first day he was there. That night he
M . - ?/
got bac%,andAwrote out a-radio message/ and
asked.the>ambasSador to send it to me at
: A

. which pointmouf ambassador told him to leave

the country@;—;:iz

o : , [ Howsrd P
O'BRIEN: Now, this wasAJones?
A S S
-LANSDALE:  That was Jones, yes@ === And he said, "Well,

. : . A
let me put thsat in the ~messagegp" so I }u;2‘ :

asked the Department of State,é% please let
Jones know that you re sponsorlng this guy,
N

- t00,.and there might be some more things that

he finds out that yoﬁ-need to know as much as

S - © g ;
we do. .So they told JonesAJust 5 sit back
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and let him do that.
| We have some wonderful Americans)and this
was vhat I was tryiné to ddjkw to Eznd.out
which Americéns.have not 6nly<our iﬂterests
at_heart but were enough intgres#ed in foreigh
cetnteis: 6 te fTI 4o ﬁndersfaﬁd and héve'-
spLT L . really'would be serving the best
interes?aof other countries in thingé.. I'd
far rather seez one man get in on something
like that than'seﬁd a whole team in withall
sorts of things;y%nd sort of aggravate a
situatiogjg§;n doﬁsomething rather simple.
O'BRIEN:  Almost sensitivity training . . .@
LANSDALE: ﬁaﬁgggﬁﬁg incidentélly, along these lines,
I've got a good story for your account.
O'BRIEN: Great. 14 - | 3
LANSDALE:  Aboutthe time of the Cuban Missile g%iéis,
| McNamara céme back from a meeting at the
White House one déy and asked me to provide
the means fof President Kennedy to talk to
. the Cubaﬁ people on T%y%\.HOW»the hell did I
‘kno.w how to do that? He told me'-%h-?;he

wanted to do it within the next twenty-fohr'




3
=

- 2.9...

hours. Well, it didn't happen. I suspected
that it.would take longer than that; I don't

N -- '. s Y
know how you intrude on a T;YB\stations
broadcastlng and get the people in the

g 732
counury to g0 1mmed1auely/\o thelr T&VD\sets
.and watch a program. ‘I called scientists
in from all over the U.S., who were electronic
whlzzes on thls type of a subgect and our
1ntelllgence people and everybody else I
could thlnkvof,to get some information
: o & .

together/?ﬁ a real crash basis. 'CIA couldn't

T e rt e et e

give me details, e® technical details<on any
. A A
~of the ?éyb\statiohs in Havanﬁéﬁygnd elsewhere. .

'qrbne'of the Defense civilian scientists--and I
' F s £ '

can't -think "of his name offhand; East European
n;me~—left.the room and came back ten minutes
later and provided all the technical infor-

mation, to the great amazement of everybody
_ n N .
there. And I said, Where the hell did you

. ’) ) .
get that?/}énd he said, "Well, I went out to

O/ .
the corridor in the Pentagon/(where we were
. A
having the meetinéL Q?t in one of the phone
L ’ N )
booths there, and I called a friend of mine
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down in Havana who operates a Tfaﬁwétatlon
Jhie

and asked him. He gave me all thé?hope,and
I.jﬁst wr&te it down." So this is the way
wé got thé information fqr it.q?The iﬁtrusion_-
of the TYV)“Epace never fbok place; but we
got.the“means together and some airborne'T76(?/
transmitters. It was aeveloped ;1na11y by the
Navy;and the prOJecf—-IJ:;*asked %vi%b put on
a sort of sled so that it could be plcked up
and changed over from one aircraft to another,
'or used elseWhereéziater when we - started the

.Wf : ' T7%¢P%roadcasts in Vletnam, this Navy eqﬁlp—
ment that 'was 1n1t1ally 1ntended to let("}’:t:3 #ﬁ”J
President Kennedy talk to the Cubanégzas the
broadcast equipment that wés.used from the

Lo
jalr——flylng in tﬁy alrcraft——ln Salgon)downt— ]) -

to 1n1t1ate Tf%)/éroadcastaﬁln Saigon in *
1965.
O'BRIEN: why didn't 1t come off? +
. oV
LANSDALE: It took wus too 1ong to flgurgdways of gettlng '

in on the.theme'and rinding a channel and

. : Yo :
finding a way of getting peoplenﬁh&éPdo that.
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It took us tHen, tvelve days:to do it,and the
, - . CA
time for them to do it had passed over, and
the Russians stood down in the interim, so the

need had passed.

. ¢Well how do you come back into..; o o well,

. Q/ <. . . )
meybe, perhaps we ought-to pursue this whole

bu31ness of counterlnsurgency first. It sort

of becomes the thlng with the Kennedy admin-

istration, doesn’t it?
Yes. : 4 .

How do you see that? I was in the Marine
c’{tfms

:Corps in the 1ate‘jOLs)and there was a good

N

‘deal ‘'of guerrilla and counterguerrilla tralning'

that was going on, and it becomes a paft of
Fhe new administrapiqn. Who.are the.princiéég*’
Do
ydu have;any conversations, séy,‘with BobbyF-:
well, you don't really see Bobby until after

Aprilp But do you have any convgrsations with

the president, let's say, meeting with him . . e

No, no, I didnftc)‘I'don;t know who talked to him

A

" about this. When he came in office, this was

already.one of his themesgy Where he picked
»
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that up originally, I don't kndw._ I was

rather surprised--he seemed to have seen

copies of lectures and other things that

hod~

_ I;véygiven on the subject, Eéig'yho had

.0 BRIEN: -

 LANSDALE:

"
i

O 'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

" O BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

passed those to him and wHo had talked to

him about .it) I just don't know.

LT A : .
Let's -say, let's take a person like Max Taylor.
Do you have anything in the way of conversationg

with Max Taylor ‘in the late fifties?

No.

' How about thé rest of the Joint Chiefs?

No. Taylor was opposed to this type of things
He did quite-a considerable switch, see? He
was .about the last person I would have ever

picked ‘to have headéd up something the way

Kennedy asked him to do it

That's what I was wbndef;ng about, Taylor's
role in this whole thing. He is opposedp -

Well, he was the one thatlen the very early
. A
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formation of the Special Forces in the.Armyr;.

- hé was Chief of Staff of the Army at the.timéjt-—
.a;Z‘téok one look at these Aﬁerica&’trodps'in |
green be?ets and saia, "Take tha£ God damn ;illy
héadgear off," .or "Take tﬁat*—that's ic." No

r /. : o pmelly aer 7 .A on o
gtteen berets, and he/Fe&ed—tﬁc ~ L out—of-

.the thing. He wasn't too happy with a special
unit of that nature. But-at the time, it was

He went along with the concept that

[~

Z

it was only a wartime outfit;<that steboéy
' o A .
would'have to go and jump in and work with

o ﬁ

3querr111as

/‘\.______/\ ——— .

Again, this is a rivalry type of

a thing,so there wouldn't be another 0SS [Office

e . here

of Strategic Serv1ces]s—éhe‘e—d-be a CIA or”

t
."

something -doing it, but this,afte4all)isipart-
' ’ : . .N o

| A
of the modern military function)so let‘sfmake
S A
it military. So he went that far on the thlng

: : . wo2let :
But that was a concept--ftyou  ‘4have a regular

force fighting battle,and someplace iack of. the
A

enemy - lines)you'd want to blow up bridges and

A

- T Y e
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gather information and so on to support

your tactical forcesga so e why not have

\J

: AT T
somebody in working and fomenting trouble

back there for the enemyh but cdnnected with

the forées.PWNow the concept of people’s?/war-.

’ ’,40.DE'TSL’TVV‘3 ! ;i: - : .
far%Awow;;s_pushed;' Wé've seen/@he%rin Vieﬁhamw
and elsewher;?;fﬂeally wasn't something that
he or others understood at all, that almost

woultd. ko . Lo Q-
all of usAspeak—see—guerrTTtaibf counter-guer-

rilla, and that people like special forces

might well,' having learned gu%%illa operations,

o

Q—‘ ! ‘.. .
woultd—then be qualified to start coping with

}the;?Awould understand'thé importance of
| political basis for operétioné and political.
goais and behavior aﬁd the psychologicalipart
"\df.the operatiohs o) This really wasn't in
any'qf'their thihking because, as witnessed in
Korea, we wenﬁ and sort of had a small World

War II in Korea. And in Vietnam later, we went

iqr—égain with Taylor as the ambassador, but
- A ' '

r

4
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having quite a bit of an advisory role with

—N

4lte o '
our military commanders out there, and influence

A . R
_ Lo . -
M >

C-
with thembyas flghtlng another Korea in Vietnam

"

ol : )
more or less. There‘yas some changes in taCthS)
.* ~ . - . A

but Awas more use of helicopters just  for- verti-

cal envelopment L££*£22q}ifrﬁﬁﬁﬁt 1nstead of

Start
moving guys along the ground tgAWLth the thlng

O 'BRIEN: Why don't they come to an understanding? J{barking)
. ’ . -/C_"?__,... a-~— 4 i ’ ‘
LANSDABE+~—I*m=slre that'"s going to make=a:good=broadcast—

. le_ .
for*you;*a:good"tape ..
- . CZQ/ . .
O BRIEN:—_-A-divVersion-_at:least.

.t
F e

LANSDALE: I'm completely baffled by that. I 5uSt don't

| know. |

O ‘BRIEN: Don't they reaqf'

LANSDALE: They speék-thé wdrdi?énd particularly when they
were talking with President'Kennedy,‘they picked
up the words and enthusiésm.and responded, but
would show by what they did that they didn't
dndergtand Qhat they were saying. It's.some—

thing that, of course, I have been trying to
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A

-dhdeistood.what it was?i. .0 I've‘alQays
.felt-tﬁat I was too inarticulate_or:hédn't
found a'wgy of doing.tﬁings for myself, bu£~
there have been so many other exponents of
'nthis thing--not juét.Americaﬁ;,-but of many
count?ies,:Qho have wfittén rather éooa béoks .
on the subﬁect éha on parts of igxihat you‘é
: by row

surely thlnk that we Americans would produce
top 1eader§w1th some understanding of soﬁe-

A < Lve /5‘/9; en) _
\thlng that Mao [Tse<tung] andaGiap and others

: Q/wv
. ?? "have gotban every pace down—thmoeé%/the rank

. - .“dd something:abOut_all along.- vae-never

-] . .

o \ ané 'flle to undérstand. CcaunTeflf'-“’7er'c7]

0 BRIEN;'. Well, in the formation of the C%qgroup—-lt was
deSigqed( as,I pnderstand it, prlmarxly as a
kiﬁd of ~educational group for top;level{admin—
istrationgpeoéleF—when do Qdu fifst-come into
‘thatjgroup? |

I "LANSDALE: I was nevef really,parf.df that group{' I was

‘working with a smaller group of executives, of

which Taylor was a part.
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This is Mongooée,'isn‘t it?

.Yes. This was a national security group of.

top executives.close to the president, with
the underéecretary of State, and Ehe.ﬁeputy

secretary of ﬁéfense)andfso on, and the
national ‘security advisorg asd Taylor sat

e P .

in on those meetings after he got his CI

group going. But/ in forming the CI group

-'iniQZially, Taylor was starting to do some

'stpdies for.Kénnedy)and Kennedy had asked me 'to

. A
help him. 'So I put my staff in the Pentagon

at Taylor'sAdisposal.qﬁInitially, in Kennedy's
presence, I offered‘to put together a study
for-Taylor.on resources in.the United States
and among our alliesHbr sGéH thisgs-—not allies
as much as.friends of'thé?UnitedﬁStates in many

countries-~and this wyas done with éﬁ;g CIA and

~ some of the ﬁilitary services and the intelli-

gence part of State. They had a little working

group)and we had severa%seésions in my office
J 4
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and put togéther some rough first papers

for Taylor to start his thinking for the
. . . )

S Lovrniad,
president. Then when Taylor s¥pit#@ his group)
g . . ) N .

I wasn't inyited in on ;Fiand 7 didn't attend.
O 'BRIEN: . Supé. e l" cimdcr 0t oa got aﬁy insight. . ...
| S CLiLG 1L, figbt after the forﬁation
" of that gréug;and egriy-—iﬁ was 'in May or Jgné--.
they dis;atched séme teams to go arouﬁd Latin
America to survéy the ability of Qarious nations
mQ . to respond to Castro;type gue?rilla activit&.
LANSDALE:, Yes, yes.®
O'BRIEN: Did you ge£ involved in the planning of that
‘at all or any of the fallout of that?x-l
LANSDALE: 'Just‘periphe;ally on both. I forget the;details
on thaﬁ? "I had been wbrrying.about:plécés like
Co%?ﬁbia and several'othér Latin American
countries cloée to the Panama Canal and had
drgea-that ;his be lookéd int?{on some of the

‘ 5
- specific things that were being done there. I had—

engouraged—t#%;-the Coy?abians start civic action
. A )
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'in dealing with some of the dissident
areas and so on. All I had done was, not plan-
ning as much as coming in with sort of a

‘shopping list of what people might look for,

and individuals in these countries they might

taik to ;Qﬁgeg inforﬁation_bh what wés habpening.
Well, afeigéu in_CQiaﬁbia_in the.Kennedy
aaﬁinistration'aﬁ'all asi. . ..

No. No, the mosﬁ'I didhwas;#I went to Venezh&le
aﬁ%(duging the kennedy administration)and Bolivia,
: A

No, by that time folks were highly sensitive

about my showing up in“fofeign countxieé——

that is;Americans, not foreigners;—and I really
A .

wasn't permitted, or I was stopped really at

poiicy levels f}dm gpingiback.into Vietnam or

the Phil'ippineé;r;r anyplace in.Asia. I begged

to be permltted to go down and take a look in

Latin Amerlca)and Gllpatrlc o e ene 'HOJ’ 7”

BEGIN SIDE II TAPE I

O BRIEN:

\A’SJ'L of V‘_mb.u»(ﬁ\/ . '

)
ﬁld you get to any other countres?
A

(A we
A . the decisjon hodo ke wendle .-
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Well, Bolivia. In Bolivia, I was interested

in particularly the Bolivian Air Force's

.. work of se@ting up a public school system

~over in the eastern slopes of the Andes---

down in the jungles and in the very sparse
settlements. They were really'thé one

governmental group'that could get around

places. They were very enthus1ast1ca11y setting

up oneAroom school houses down there;f;nd flying

~in teachers and brlnging some education in there,
whlch I thought was a great project, and:;hcouféglng_
the;tQBEElle I was in Bolivia, I gd+;nvolved

with the resettlement of. indians from the

Altiplano over onto the eastern slopes into

some new communltles,ln which the whole Bollvian

government was 1nvolved &éz’the U.S. /Eeonomlc

'/Mﬁssion was worklng with them and the

~ Bolivian mllltary was supportlng it w1th trucks

SOV\\U

and with, peoplé 301ng in. But;y;hls was & very
exciting}agriculturalxcommunlty;type_of a .
project of moving people out where they'd have
an economic\chanceAat life;r;nd also a chance

to own land. It was changing the social
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structure con31derab1y Tor the lowest class

in B011v1;, and w1th the armed forces doing

it. Thli(agaln ,was the very flrst v1sit.
In Venezqéfu, I had come up with some’

ways.of saféguarding our own interests in

Venezagiajaéhich are not only oil productipn)
but we :ave s»eel mills down there and a "
number of thwngsngut I did thlS as much for
the Venezuylan Scfense Mlnlstry as I did for -
the United States at the time. They were
concerned.

What ére_your relatiéns with the uecple
invoived in the school in Panama’ which spreads

a lot of this g&ﬁgg/gospel of civic action

among the military? Are your relations with

those people preﬁty good?

It was. They had picked up a lot of my

material from earlier times, in the form
o and weanos Hhat
of -rig ENDEZTTR lectures I had written on these

'_subJects. Whj;n they set up the school I
' talked with them on the program of 1nstructlon

Jo
-that they were going to pgigm give. The first™ .

adoption of any of these principles was in
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Guateﬁala)and it worked very well there for
N
a time. The Latin Americans ‘became quite

enthu51ast1c,though agaln Jealou31es come in.
A

They thought the Guatemalans were boastlngA
too much aboﬁt it. So}y;hen I was told that
problem, I s;id,§Well,.get tﬁem to émulate and
- trj-ahéﬁbeat theﬁ and get'a healthy rivglry:
going? Which is what happened actually. -
O'BRIEN: I suspect [Fulton] Freeman is there as éﬁbass—
| ~ ador in Col%ﬁ%ia when jbu';e there--no, Freeman
was in Coluﬁfla. .
A
LANSDAILE: . Yes, he was in Co%ﬁfgla
O‘BRIEN; I can't thlnk -of the guy who was in Venezud{;
|  that was ambassador.
LANSDAILE: Ug: he was from- Arlzona and was a Journalist.
O’'BRIEN;: Not [LMawrice M.J Brrnbaum- LAVsSDALE : No.
* O'BRIEN: Well, how is he to deal with, and do you get
a chance to see [Romulol]" Betancourt or any
of the political leadersg |
LANS]:EAU.'J: Yes, I saw pol'iti;al lé'aders there. - I had
five days in 'Venezul?j).,a) and I think I got

A
two hours’ sleep all the tlme I was there. I
found our ambassador thereAat the time very
: sk WY geod b wnk witho
open-mlndedA I wrote a report, coming back
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from Venezupla afterward, and submltted it
by the - tlme I got to Washlngton. It went up

" to Pre81dent Kennedy as well as bean Rusk

:and some . of" Rusk's suaff 1mmed1ately wired the
ambassador@aéz'ét was Qne of these?/"You don't
waﬁt_to buy this, do you," and they:sﬁid I'd’
come §u£¥with a report bn Venez@?&a)and here

: N .
were the main .points of my recommendations and

sﬁ%;'findings. “He was just theré.five days. -
He éouldn't possible have found out ‘enough |
to come to these cqnclusiohs, isn't that
right?” Biesé his heart, the ambassador came .
. baék’and said, in effect, "I'm amazed that he
found out»thgk much, and the recommendations
aré souhd,.and ﬁefd discussed this before he
left, and we're working with fhém already.'’

A
You don't have. to be in a place 1ong

' q Vvery
For example, we had a ppe%ty large American
cormunity down there who themselves were
practically government?;U.S. Steel. and all
. A

our big o0il companies and so on. There was

very little relationship between the Americen
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buéinéés coﬁmunity'and the U.S.'ﬁﬁbassxg aod

I had urged that they meet maybe once a week

or once a month--th;mAmérlcan executives and
the‘Ambassador_and several mempers of his

staff and have lunch'fogether rather freéuentlyx
and.aiscusé mutuél froblems because the U.S."
firms déﬁn there had very large security
staff;7i(fﬁey wafe very clbse'to the police.
fype'of forces, the constabulary ‘down thergh59’
and th;r-the embassy would be very well 1nformed<

from thls,as well as passing some oﬁ—é%&s

1nformation back to these people)and everybody

A
would gain by it. Well, this doesn't take

very long to. . . . In talking to the vice

in cha _
pr351dent of 9 S Steel operations down there,

5od&—&éz'say, "One thlng you would change if you
‘had the power--what would it be7" and he'd
 tell you something like this, ydﬁzéggﬁg 3019’

:ug:.: it was rather easy to come up with tlgs Hhat™

" thing..

Did you find them fairly knowledgeable and
enlightened about some of the things that you

Were Very . . . @
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Very much so, .very much SOpe—<_

-Like ruraichonomic development)?;nd agricul-

+ural development@,4,2f

Particularly the oil companies, and I was -
45 (e IS
surprised. Standard {0il Compani]o§—New—Jersey}

showed me what it was d01ng because the- rigs

out in- Lake Maracalbo were gettlng blown upii‘

9,

and their plpellnes were gettlng blown up~=
A

. by saboteurs coming in who were really expert.

I.found out later that they were arflllated

with communists in Co%?%bia and had come onm-
o : ' : R N
ovegglthey were really experts at explosives,

| and they weren't: the student type of revolu—'

tlonarles and so on, who also were present

in Venezuela. Butjyin seeing what'they were

doing, it Went far beyond a.company paternalism
They

type of a thlng for employeesotga; started

credit systems with farm groups and hou81ng

projects for people living in the vicinity

-— - ~

-of the1r-gmp%cyeesu-not the’ ! employees so

much,who also gained a great deal out of this.
S , : .

 And then U.S. Stéel, in pushing its developments
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A

way down to the south. . . _He-probably E\

|
| -wouldnLt.dofit}>he“d’éﬁéﬁ"the—wirefin~twd'- \
| C— - .
| “here. : \
| O'BRIEN: Oh my God._..It's.a wonder-he-hasnit*electri=—"
\ . . .
| ' T2 '
t cuted himself. ::[Laughter]-
LANSDAIE: Yesh...It's not yours, it's: sdﬁ6_3¥.m1ne.—l
_ o —
OiBRIENu Weliw—IJm.not_worried-abdut~that.~“Wires;—
these—sort—of—w1res can‘be replaced = I'mTT
/_/
not sure. abouu yours.
LANSDALE: """ Vorse™ tnan~rats. =
R Now: .
OﬁBRIEN. —Well;™— “he's: a- splrlted anlmal and ke can’t’ ;/
' I
- e
--help-= admlrlng that . S A
L(_--——-~ - @ — = .
LXSDALE?S YéahuﬁTWelll'one of the stories on Kennedy
I'd like to put in was? .= On my reports

from Vietnam in the very early days oﬂjféjust
before he was inadguratéd)and he read it |
apparently right after the inaugural--one of

the reports was a little side piece that If

‘did on a village in’ South Vietnam inhabited

by some Chinese refugees that- President

Ngo Dinkh : : .
ENguaBunh Diem had located down in the midst

of a communist-held territory, and I was very -
. A o . .
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impressed by theqéand just as an example of

—

what humans will do in such a'situation, I'd

written it up and turned in a separate report

on 1t.4?AndAabout the éf‘. e« o« It was Stlll

January, '61, about ten dayS'after the inaugural)
A A

my telephone in the Pentagon rang;and this
- N

‘voice that sounded like Predigehs Kennedy s

told me it was Presldent Kennedy talklng,and
' A

he had read this report of mine and wanted me

to have it published in the Saturdgz Even;_g
¢ ﬂf‘uu, 7—01\&
Post. I was, wonderlng which joker in the-

Pentagon-7oﬁ’knoﬂ was imitating this
Harvard,»Massachusetts aééént and was putﬁing
me O?X§;d?i said, "Yes, yes, yes." I then
had my éecretéry check bvgr at the White |
Hous?&and-sure enough, it had been President

Kenneay, so I had to then go ahea%%ZI‘d

promlsed to do 1t)a§5 figuring out I didn't

N
Xnow how to get somethlng in the Saturdax

Evening Post, but quicklyAfound_out how,and
N

they publishéd this thing afterwards as a

report that the President-wanted published in

their magazine.
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N i
/—’ . . '
YellXheti—=—-— You had takenj%of.course,
' A

youfd had that interest in Vietnam and Laos. .

You talked to a lot of people, as I under-

. stand, ebout Laos and Vietnam eaé?the incoming
. . . A _ '

“administration. :Did;you have eny intent or -

- pipose in mind outside of just explaining

,thezﬁaj that it was?

'That was principally my intent. The first

meeting I had with McNamara, all he wanted to-
\

was essentially what most of the incoming

administrative officialsy®when they'd talk:

. A -
to me;zhould want me to %&plain what was
A

‘happening and what the 31tuat10n was. This-

essentlally was how and why I felt on these
subjects, but my thesis right along on thlS_
was to help the pebple in the countries to
help themselves rather than,go in and do
things for them. . It was mostly on the nuts
and bolts ogyhow yoa go about doing this, and

N
the 1nd1v1duals you'~ plck to do 1tjand how

you'd select. them and please let's have

highest quality'and fewer people doing these

'do.wasﬁhave me tell him about Vietnam,-and;this .
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o

things;

Well, you have some successes and failures

in--I guess mostly failures in the last of

the Eisenhower admihistratiog;zi'mithinkips o
in terms of Laos. Laos-is the immediate -
problem in'196@. How do you respond to some

of theéé people who are in policz;méking.

_vositions at that time? I'd like to get

yéur feeling for thgqézgeople like Ingtgg;s].
Roberﬁsonfgin thg Sfate gepartmentrngbﬁﬁzr’

RObéi;so;\dnd [J. Graham] Parsons;\John Irwin
in tg;’Défehs%;and onfthé Lgency side, people
like [bé'smon»chitzgeralld. How do they see . . . ol
You have named a group of people,. all of‘whém

are friends of mine)and we were very friendly,
N T A

cand I had worked with a number of them for

enough years so that we more or less under-

stood each other and could tske shortcuts in

-conversations and so on. All of those you

k/ways sa Talks
nemed -end-telked”With me expressed

similar beliefs to mine)so it was very easy in
A .

: A
talking to them, and there were others. in the
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Elsenhower adminlstratlon. Now this wasn't

true throughout the admlnlstratlon at all

_but there.was a con51derable group of people

‘who were in various executive slots just

down the second and third level who had been

through the . . .pl Interruption]

Well, Laos,as I understand it,is,with the 1mp*
2 5 . )

N

<o ' gor= & | >y .
aid that'sAgotﬁg in there,gyhatxlt.really

does in. some ways tear up the ecouomy of the.

country. Now, how do you. look on the training -

of the Laotlan army in 1atel°60—-°¢°'59 160--

_ some of the activities of the Agency in Laos,

as well As the army and through the PEO

[Programs Evaluatlon Office] office and things

et

'llike this? Is this the kind of thing,you

~envision in terms of--I hate to use the term

"nation building"——helping a country to help

- itself, inéhélping,péople to help themselves?

Yes, as long as in the modern world the leaders

of "the bountry will think in terms of as large

a military establishment as they can afford

in a country. And they do this without any

advice from anybody.

This is just a natural,
' A
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sgl?Zpreservation type.of an impulse.on their
part. Then my thought is: fhey_will be doing
this. Then let's make the military establish-
ment serve the country in‘a much'bigger-way '
than merely.toting gunS'around”énd guarding
bardérs.. If's usually the organization that
is nafionwide,and there might not be any
other organi;;tioﬂ'that's nationwide in the.
countfy, such as agricﬁlture@-gven the

. .
administrative structure that usually comes '

be

underAgepartment or ministry of the Interioru

. won't really have the manpower, the communi-

cations}and so forth,that the military forces
' AT A
do.qTSo, given that, why not then get-the

military to start dbingfconstructive things

around and meking full Use of the manpower

that you have anyhoﬁi Have them be good

military men as the very first requisite of
' " then '
this, but, given that s there's still energy
LA Qo &4 JRML . '
and personnelAinvolved in that who have g lot
of man;hours left over that could do other -
- Ce .
thingsg end essentiallyjthis is what I was

trying to get the American advisory missions
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to do--not only: the military advisory missions,
- ' ' ' ' . N
but when other egencies would get in and be

working . on these things, to themselves. become

interested in the military doing such things,
and aiding and abetting, including economicg

projects and educat10na1 work and so on. - -

-Well,ln this Leotian deterioration that takes

A o
place, yeu=know the competing people there--

r Npsau/sl—\«.._J

Phoumi Erongbiehits f;;nd Souvannanghouma and

“all--how do you read that in 1960 Just prior

-

“to the administration coming in? . Do=fours=———

How do_yoﬁ see Phoumi; how do you see
Souvannéﬁ’Phoumé,as people? First of all;
have'ybu met th;;'ét any time‘? e

Yes, yes, jes, I didn't know them well at all.
I'd met them sé: usually at formal gatherlngs
of one kind or another The mein thing that

I saw in Laos in the way of pélitical stability
actually stemmed out or the king of Laosy this<
was the oply unifying political force that
existed there in the minds of all of the various

Lao leaders whom I'd met. So when the others

started splitting and opposing one another, T




i

O'BRIEN:
LANSDALE:,

-53-

J-“ u- C/
had - a}re&dy felt that our best bet was to
turn to ‘the king and force him t%:—or, not

force, but to encourage hiwwto'taklng.the

leadership réle .that would be the one thing

. acceptable to all these leaders. Instead of

that, we were starting td become'papts—ing%ifarﬁsaﬂa
ourselvééfthere and playing off one guy against
another, and Americans aren't good at that

L4

game. We have many Americans wno think théy

.are, but thls,I think,is a little too Tj“f“ fo 0“””*”‘@

A /\

..and we fell in love with the factions and

Zong 00 frth
people almost unconscious of the fact that
i

:we were a01ng that. The paratroop leader

there . . « *

Kong Le? _ .
¥eah; who kicked over a revolt had spent the
night before hlS coup with a group of Ameélcan
friends, and there wasn't a damn one of tpem
that knew that he ﬁé; going to have a cou; in.
the morning. fhis type of a tﬁiﬁgj/I just -
found indonceivabie. Péople get nervous and
sorthf absent-mindéd about what's happening

at the time when they're plénning an action
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like that the next~mbrning,and somebody there
A

.mong the Americans should have been sen51t1ve

enough to have sa1d "Well, arent you feellng
))f C}/
weliivor -pomething, gct;hnaz and had gotten

some feellng on it. Butj/thls sort of getting

| in bed with people soclally and saylng, He's

. j"l'gl,q AL ru.' y
a good fellowlfand ‘he 's my frlend and eXCUS1ng

everything is a common bllndness)and this had
. : A :

worried me in Laos quite a bit.

[\ 9}

'Well I get the impression from readlng of

thls perlod;%that there really is some lack . i
of cqordlnatlon in the various efforts that

g . o
are ther§7rcnotherﬁords, the ambassador is

- not completely privy to what the Agency is

doing, and the Agency is not completely privy
A .
to what DOD is doing through the PEO office.

" Do you get that feeling? Maybe in regard '

. LD\S"‘BF_\
to the Parsons-Irwin-Reilly mission that

goes out there, do-you get any feellng ovu'ﬁhi:

at all?

Yes, I'm trying to recall. . . . We hit a

crisis at that point)ahd the group that went
: 4\

out--Parsons was on home leave)and we had a
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meetlng 1n the Pentagon in -the secreuary of

' Dafenogs offlce and there were a mob of
A.c}
=’— There were ;\—I ca_n't_

people there;

qﬁite recall now what'oromptéd.the meetingy
WQ’ A
but there was g crlsls of some sort in Laos.,

And the JCS gave a brleflng, that's right, as

" part oftthe thing,and it was on the Pathet Lao
positioning,and they suddenly discovered that
. A .
there were passes over the mountains that

had some importance to the Ho Chi Minh_frail,
and thié great discove%y was being lectured
'oh at this meeting.q}AgS.gt the'timé, the
§écretafy,9f‘;bfen§e—hl aﬁﬁﬁ% fhink, I wonder,

Ie.

_ : )
that might have been [Thoma§@ Gates Lon.] at

¥

the time<might have been, but whoever it was - —

A .
asked if I had a comment to make,and I said, _
“Take a look at that map that the JCS was i
. : . CoL i
showing us of Pathet Lao and the other situa~;

tions on the thing) and I said "1t should

A
tell everybcdy here just one thing. You've
S s
got an -ambassador who_dAon home leave here—g‘
?J

he doesn't belong here-—
A
Vientians right this nomentg, aé& the rest of

he belongs out in

—_
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you who are asklng questions ought to have

'people out there w1th him who would tell you

1mmed1ately and take a flrst hand look."
G
I remember Irw1n was plcked

right on the spot to go 1mmed1ately;and sald
v

to me on the ‘side, "You and your b1g mouthg

\_.——4

ycn;knof“j' [Laughter]

':Well, did you get involved in any of the

meetinge on Laos-after. the Kennedy adminis-

tration'eomes in,'aﬁd_some of the jockeying

that goes. around?

Some of them, yes. I can't quite recall.
which meetings they were at the time. I was

in on some of the questions of the support of

M:.O.S,

theAMaoab the guerrilla forces

X
-Well,heﬁydld you see 1n terms of a strategy
AN

for'fhe area? There¢e 8, as I read it, there
. +‘m‘ a.r'Q-
seems to be some various strateglesAprOposed'
one is a;cygu?knan,~going down the full road
behind Phoumi and supporting Phoumi, and

another is the panhandle Strategy--i've never:

been able to quite understand what the pan-
lf Q,'
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a bell.
Hmm-byeah,we11~*t;m, my memory isn't too

good on this thing. - There was some talk

. at the tlmejnthere 's hlgh country across

th%Bolovens Plateau and so forth down in the

A

that.being the dominant area,and what we

south, ‘and there was talk at the time”of_

~should dduas to‘@ake use. of that. and the

high ground in Vietnam and so on, across

into Thailand, and ensure that that svaﬁe sttfﬁL-;

~ . in noncommunlst hands.

; Well,uhere s also suggested in the Laotian

A

‘ erisis as early as 1961 the‘use of.strateglc'

' bomblng on supply routes)and eVen,as I

N A
understand 1t to Han01, as early as that,
MA \nTeVd\Q.mj/\ A
~ﬂé&evifg some of the supply llnes - as

~well as the suggestionAthat subsequently in
11962 does become a reallty the dropping

. of the SEATO [Southeast Asia TreaQ,Organization]

called ©

'_plan fiveyas I understand 1tA How did you

A

'feel about the Laotian crlsls at that point,

A .
2V;hlch

should work?

o .
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Well, I had wanted the Laotians to defend
mn/
thelrhcountry,and I 'was all for the work

- Meos Q-
with the Maogs%s and so on of" doing it.

Once . 1t left that and started 1nvolvlng.u§f

Vletnamese or us, on bomblng or anythlng

1 else, I felt that the cost of saving some

real estate would be too high to ever engage
ok Ohsr woiko
1n,ﬂ And on the bombing, I felt that as long

il 0

as you had all of the communlcatlon with the

people meég;'ln the hands of gommunlst leaders

" “such as in North Vietnam and then Hanoi where

thi; was~pushing,_that.anything ovept such

as adridlfbombing that would then permit them
to use that-as a unifying force péychoiogicaliy :
w1th the people would be dead wrong 41I used.

to remlnd them of what (Winston] Church111 had

édoneswith the German bombing of Brltaln,aéaf

A

'Egust on radio with the peopleg and here were

El.eadérs with complete access to radio and

working with the people,and it would have a
A .
reverse effect. as far as trying to stop the

ambitions and aims and so forth of "the North

were,) .
Vietnamese, whe1after all, the guys organlzlng

. /\
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the Pathet'Lao end pushing on into the area.
- 1 relt that more could be dbne'with the
. armed forces of Laos themselves in making :
them.moré able to staﬁd up for tﬁemselveS'
and defend their country. _But‘if it couldn't,
I couldn'f see an intervention of.any sdrt A
in there. Morally, we'd'héve been on a moral
ground theﬂ,to turn around and start using
some international moral presSurqgthrough the
- press and so fofth)to sort of sheme the.North
‘Vietnémese out of‘lheir attempts. ,I'm'a
great believer in ekﬁosing things to bring
‘such preésure; | . | | _
O'BRIEN:‘ Wel%%how dd’you see the relationship-ofAVietnam.
| and Laos at that point, or do you? '
LANSDAIE:  Oh, yes. The passes and the quhi Minh trail
in bringing things down was one of the key
-thiﬁgs on this. Bﬁt again, there was even
talk at the time of taking Vietpénese thrbops
in thére)agz;-seéfetlygggnd using them up
to try ;;d stop that,/;nd I was opposed to
thatzgl didn't want to see intervention like

that from the outside.
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Well, when does_some of the covert activity,

in%erms of. the use'of some of the: /V¢x¥a:iwun{§.'

<
yards- in 1nterdlct1ng those supply lines in

D~

‘ Laos,,you_knou, from Vletnam,start? Is that

A

‘going on in the late Eisenhower-a&ministration~

/\ .
or does it begin in the Kennedy admlnlstratlon?

S

I thlnk 1t was uhe Kennedy admlnlstrau10q3—

there had been a little of it,or there had

been talk of it,ih the Eisenhower administratioﬁ.
A :

There had been: thoughts along that 11ne by

‘the top Vletnamese 1eaders-«-l955776--a-g/l

remember Pre31dent D1em s brother,went uo—-

? A Ih;,

his older brother——went into LaosAde about
A

'SS or maybe’ '56)and had come up with a scheme
A

very 51m11ar to that at the time. He had

talked about the mountaln people of Laos

being glin to the mountaln people of Vletnam)
A

and wouldn't 1t be good to get some .of our

mountaln people in with them)and together
N
they could be trained.

‘Yes, well, you're in Vietnam in the middle

‘of the fifties,and then you go back in 1960

. A
in the late Eisenhower administration. What's
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changed, or has anyﬁhing? :

-~

Oh, a great deal. Excuse me. 4[interruption]
What changes do you. fing?
Well, the main change was in a growing isola- ) 7)

tion from reality of the constituency of the { .

President of Vietnamy a repression of, YOU-

might say,a loyal opposition or a noncommunist .
A . . .
}\_y“\ . . . .
opposition tofpheé?in political termsg ap/ﬁ}uz'“ﬂé%a

professionally some among the military that

e > ; S
Awagytaklng the Vietnamese military apart from

théir-people more than it had been when I had

left because I-had gotten them working very
LD dhe g o
closely with a numbér of ge=gri—sn— projectsy

embassy  in partiéula:)but including some of
: . A ' _

the American'agencies)from the Vietnamese
N L
officialdom, and taking a very strange form

of concentfating'on gossip essentially--gossip
. A

as much .as féct——about,ohT_what:Ehe—heL&és—

the:word-I'm-trying. to—think-of,—ef misdeeds

/

Bl amr S g
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. ' ' VH—'h\’\ was<e”
and so forth by, public officials or

people connected with the regime in Vietnam g

- so that the information;gathering procesé

of the United States there was devoting an
exorbitant amount of time on sort of ni%?iéking

. ", .- . -.J—V
on the people that were in power.'Afhe rela-

tionships, such as the ambassador with the
A .

president of the country, -the ambassador

4
>

would gb into details of'malféiéance in office
and so forth, or mishandling of funds by the
Vietnamese on an internal matter, and the

president would have to correct him and say,
' A

Yyou don't have all the factifand the ambass- _
= ' '\\ ) Ay i ' .
ador would say, ves) I do)too. This. to me

. — A A -
was very poor. I felt that we had some
- Americans E were close enough to the top

officials of the Vietnamese(who weren't
' A

present in the country alwayg) who should
. ' N

be brought there and told, "Look, we under-

stand these guys are doing something wrong.
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Can you go in and get them to start aoing
things right,as a friend of theirs?" r

’/\ C-’ . P
than goingégﬁd/trying to scold them and

ather

‘something and getting the backs up of people, .

and they'd figurq,"Well)ﬁhese damn nosey
. N, A ’

Americahé-only got half the facts, and

N

the hell with them. We aren't going to

do what they wantp" I just felt that we

weren't playing a very wise ballgame there

-

_ _ ,
at the time, on the American Side.éfl also

' felt that Diem was paying too much attention

‘to similar types of his own'peéple, his

,'wjf'u/l;\,) ’ -

intelligence people, who, were =Curn telling

him what the Americans wefe doing too damn
much, or were bringing in alarming news about
his own subjects--and particularly  political

oppositionists-—énd)l-suspect)manufacturing
N A

"cases against them so that they could take

actionsgawd he)iﬁ furn)was getting too much
T = A N
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secondhan@ from people)and this tended to
. - N A K

isolate him more, ,Since his main intelli-

gence officer was his brbthe;}[Ngo Dinh] Nhh}

: _ A A
who was' an ambitious person,too, I felt that

it was a poor arrangement on the Vietnamese

side. - I personally urged Diem at the time
to get in'tpuch with some . of his opposition,
; ' A

.angziat which point he asked me where I had

beén-at éergpin times of the aay during my
visit thefqg gnd I said,“I was télking ﬁq
you%4o§pp§ition/and I'mAAOt_going to ﬁell
you ﬁho it(was or where I was, put just the
mere faét thag.you knqw that shows that you
were having me trailed arounq@aﬁa iou'know
I'm a.friend éf'your country's;yand I'm |
o A
tfying to help'all of you succeed hgre, and .
you happen to be the elected léadér)and you.
: A
jolly well better start reflecting what your

people desirey, aFd if yod‘ﬁ-spend your time

and money and efforts and so forth watching
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a guy like me, I'm sure'you're doing-a lot

. ' V]
more for someone else you really suspecty

C—
AR

How'would'he.réact to something like this?

-Listen, I was told.by a number of pepple"'

that'iZWas about the only one that really:

—

ever talked to him in this manner, and -he
would listeqj aﬂ%’gt the time, one .of the

people most critical of him was his vice—"

- president, and I went over and saw the vicew

presideﬁE<Whose naﬁe was tNguy;n Ngoc] Tho,
énd Tho.immédiately S€arted/£elling me that
the p?esideht had spies all QVefﬂhié office
and in hi;;stafqpand‘gs he Qas telling me
éhis, one éf the clerks was serving us teé‘

and 1 sald,\I§ this guy .one of the president's

. ) .
spies?lgnd he said, "Probably, I think so."

[Laughter] Maybe he'll go back and report

' %atW~)
this one. I saidALWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?” well,it had
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| . o o . | .
! secondhand@ from people,and this tended to

A . ) .
gence officer was his brothe;)[Ngo Dinh] Nhu,"
who was' an ambitious person,too. I felt that

it was a poor a;rangement'dn the Vietnamese

side. - I personally urged Diem at the time

‘to get in’ touch with.some of his'opposition)
; . A 4

|

e , ‘ . A .

‘ T isolate him'mo:e)'lsﬁnce his main intelli-
| aﬁg;:at which point he asked me where I had

been.at gertain times 6f the'day during my
we .Yisit thereg gnd I said,“I was télking to
you% oépp;ition/and I'mAnot:going to ﬁell
you QhoAit(waB or where I waéf but just the
mere faétl£hat you knqw that shows that -you -
‘were having mé traiied aroundeéﬁa Xou_khow
I'm a.friend of your coﬁntr?‘s)and i'm |

: _ A :
trying to'heip all of you succeed here, and .
you hapéen to be the elected leadér)and you;

: : : : A :

jolly'well bettexr start reflecting what yvour
people desirey anéléf yod"a~§pend Qour time.

—_— | and money and efforts-and;so forth watchihg
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a guy like me; I'm sure. you're doing- a lot

_ . : : Y
more for someone else you really suspects
o . :
| afd=—=_
O BRIEN: How would he react to something like this?
LANSDALE: Listen, I was told by a number of people

thaé iiWas qboﬁt the only one that really-
ever talkéd‘to him in this manner, ‘and Hé
would listeng, ;ég:gt the time, one of'the
péoplé most critical of him was hés Qicef4
- president, and I went over and saw'the.vibe\

presideht,whose name was [Nguyen Ngoc] Tho,
AL : :

and Tho-immédiately started teiling me that
the presideht had spies all ovet_hié office
and in.hi%;stafﬁjandlgs he was felling me
this,ﬂone éf the clefks was serving us teﬁ&
and I said,“Is this gqy one oﬁ the pre§iden;'s
spieg?ugpd he éaid, “Probably,:I-think so.;
[Laughter]) Mé?be ??'11 go -back and report

. Yo Mew ) '

. . \ .
this one. I saldALWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?”_Well)it had
. N Al . A -
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.UC}“r

been monthso so I back to Dlem,and I ]umped

N
\\

himg I said; You've got a-vicé—president

who you've made responsible for all the

" economic development of.the-country)and I

. N _ _
know that you consider that very importantpy).
You haven't talked to him for a long time,

A

and I forced him to tell me whenﬂyouééydone

: \ . :
it lastgso I said,\Well, pick up the telephone

~and call him over here your first free time,

_ A
and ypu.sit down and have 'a long talk with '
himé', So.hg.:did it© He picked up. the ph_gne'/{
and I got the two of them together againg

He Qas really out‘of touch, He promised.me

at t-_he'time to get in touch with some of e hin

polltxcal opposxtlon@ he .swore up and dow?
el .

) . )
he wasn't oppressing anyoneg and I sald.‘Xbu

v A

then, and-I gave him the list of names of

/\

" people who were in prlson?lwho had been arrested’
N .

at mldnlght and pulled out of their homes and
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' SO Ong énd he promised to.look into their

cases immediacely and do =omething about

. . » . \ '. . .

itp And I sald,\I've gotten this from.

people who,in the opposition to you, but I
kl"!CH'-C'” e N )

S reth .
don't know 3£ you've,gotten any reports.
.V A ’ ‘ ’ ’

He said he'd never heard of these cases,

and I think he was telling the truth. He

had no reason to dissemble with me at all

on these things.

Well,why is>this? Is it, the ‘development of
: F e

an 1ndependent bureaucracy, or is Lué*é—&ﬁL

degree of.U.S. influence on, 1et's say)the

A

There was probably some. ._,c. ‘"I think by

that time the Vietnamese inteiligence was

way beyond any control by U.S..intelligence,
A

who initially had been helping it, and Diem's

'.ﬁcther Nhu was really--really had the bit in

his teeth and was his own 'man. And I suspect,
A A

initially, he was reaily trying to serve his
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brother,énd he was,aoing,it by trying ‘to
A ' . .

get the goods on. everybody working for his

brother throughout,the governmént and anybody

opposed to his'brother@ a;%’the‘intelligence

people)picking it up)discovered that if
LA A

‘they brought in bad news about some guy that

the brother didn't iike, he'd pay them and
pelieve it. Sé"I'm'surg that there:wés

; lot of-manufactured evidence 1in the.
iqtelligence take.that was ‘coming ing) ad

I don't think the Americans weré screening

“any of that type of information because it . -

went right into the palace,and there was a
N

blg room behind the president's office that -

had many fxles and was the maln personnel:?/

~dossier type of f11e place.

Well, you're critical of the MAAG [Military
Assistance Advxsory Group] operatlon there.
feftie?
What's wrong with 1t)1n the late '5&*3?
. N

-_Well I felt that MRAG under "hanglng" Sam

f-ib~
[5amuel T ] Williams in the late *So—s was
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aﬁunusually well-run American military
. . '

. operation. There were some unusual things .

being done that made it so. One of.them/?/
was one of the best ideas I've ever bumped
into.‘ﬁceneral_Williams brought over the

chief of staff of the Vietnamese army

-whenever .the American advisors‘;ho at that

A

. : Q-
time were out in the countryside;but ==
: A
& A S : .
=2 at fairly high leveis)and were running
. A N ’
training camps more than advising on opera-
' Q-

“tions or anything:i—#ut.when they would come

in once a month for a weekend in Saigon,

Williams would get the Vietnamese chief of

lﬁtaff to come in and talk to them. The

Vietnamese fhief of Staff at that time was
General [Tran Van] Don. Don was quite

diplomatic,but had a way of being candid in
A2 ; .
his remarks and not having them hurt too much
' Ndpmes asnds

‘"when they were told. He would leave ougﬂso

‘on, but he would tell these Americahs what
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their Vietnamese counterparts in the Viet-

namese armY'anH so forth thought of them)and

. : N
their work)and their advice, and the reactions
_ - | CT | "
throughout the armed forces to themy This

‘'was the one part of the monthiflgatherings'

with Americans around that everybody would

stop dozihg off or thinking of something else
and would sithup and. pay attention because

they were the subject of the talk,of course.

: A
This was a very healthy thing. . .
. sce where.
Yes, I can $fee¥ it ___;Z/Lude A,¢)
- A

T . . é%ause even though it was tough diplo-

| e Hhe
. matlcally, the most sordid truth, weth-d— _

/,xr
hardest facqy—would come out in EhewwfﬁL/

. And then Williams himself had been in

:vietnam-a iong enough time by'then—ri forget

how -1ong; it may be three years at the time,
A .

four years--so that when he moved around the

Vietnamese army, it wasn't only just the top

_sta f oftlcers and commanders who would be

| T weds
with him, but I noticed in a visit,there--I




-71-

think it was "59--that sergeants and junior

lieutenants and so-on would come up and .talk

: 9
toihlm@ gnd I'd moved in close .enough to

eavesdrop on some of the conversations;and
' : N,

these werée personal problems,'family problems,

and financial problems and so forth that

individuals hadgarid this was a very unusual

\

relationship for an American to have. And

f51nce the American was also runnlng our

4}#"’*‘1 Ov-*

adv150ry effortAboo, I just figured that this

N~

constant‘feeding and contact with the echelons

of Vietnamese military that were down below -
e

the big wheels was again a very Bealthy

_influence that was constantly at work with

him.:§So that he would know very well what’
was ééing on in placeé.' Some of these problems--

personal problems--would actaally involve the

~military work that was going forward, people

'griping that something was wrong and so ong

ag%jthey were doing this out of a friendship),
. L. . /\
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and heéwas.not:to'tell-on their bosses'or

~ anything, but usually personal worries and

concern .that buggfezfu or something gbing

a : _ -
wrong would,é?fect ‘them. Later they moved

in an.éducétbr-—é mili;ary educétor——{Paql-D.]
farkins, and. . -@ |

Wéll; [Lfa Geni Lione;;c.]'MéGarr comes in .
there before thét;‘doesn't.ﬁe?

McGarr, It was McGarr, yes, you're right.

It was before Harkins. McGarr. And McGarr

built.up ‘a staff to work on counter -insurgency

and probably put together the best.stdff
N7 A

studies on counteg:insurgency/%han any
< /

American military men have ever done.
Is that right?
He got American military men who had been

guerrilla leaders in the Philippines, for

<examp1e)in World War II,and in Burma and so

A N

on,and 1in Eurépe, and switched most of his
A . o

work over- into compiling “How to Do it”

manuals, but I've never seen thé finished
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products. I saw them working on it at the

~ time, and all I know is they had tremendous

stacks of papers with the results of their

typed;ou;'work'and were putting it together;

wo

to:Start'increasing:staff and American'military

Héller was

personnel to handle whatever Wi

coming up out of thié whole process. The

[ =

feeling was waé that there should be closer

American supervision of what was happening

urits)

'out;in/Punfe which meant goTE ydu'd put

down your Americans at lower echelons and

" then get.a separate reporting system on back,

- : A
feeding in the research process of the Americans

initially more than anything else. ' It wasn't

for controL;Qit was just for information that

!

would go'intB fields of study@aég’ghis %égzjﬁiu
' hriericen - :
to a proliferation of anmilitary presence

that was intended sort of for the education

of Americans,)I thinkjhore than anything else;
’ N N : N

but of course didn't work out that way. You
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put some red-blooded American boys in uniform

out someplace,and they're going to start doing

A
other things as well. 1In collecting information,
: : ' W - Ir.ck) A
_they couldn't help but tell a guy, Well,Aif

you didn't do it this way and did it the other

. . . l)
. way, it would work better, and so on. It<21444

a very human. thing that started workingy a%?/

as this happenedhve started building up our
R P
advisory effort more and more.

_Welljin'the meantime,while this is going on,

A N
. : {
the insurgency's building up, isn't it?
Yes. '
Just what is the condition of the country-
side that's different from when you're there
in the middle §3fties *ﬁéi; and when you go
back in =t [9L0:{" .
_ A ' qiﬂphmm
Oh, there were guerrillaA y an enemy,which
: . A
there hadn't been in the period from Geneva

on up to the time I left in the end of '56p

You could drive roads at night and so forth
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and not be worrying about guerrillas. There
were isolated incidents of violence, but.

they were very minor--it would be about
wilk. e
What you ‘d expect in any Countryﬂcrlme rate

o
901nqj%the fact that former Vlet.am'guerrlllas

—_—

were the guys pulllng the trlgger didn't
matter too much as far as the overall crime

rate went. It was in a nature of minor

A

terrorlsmﬂwas going on. By my next visits

' RL-’"}
later in the HﬁHfg there were areas of
J 3

guerrllla bands at work,with roads that were
A

unsafe andﬂso on,rﬁjareas that were unsatex
with great-problems of police posts being
'attaéked and with theit‘families being wiped
out ie smali maseaere type of things, though
the-type and degree of'viqlence. had increased
a great deéi.ﬁréy the end of '60--when I got:".
thereiééPCh:istmas of-'GQ-—there were fair -
sizehenem&, Vietcong qnite operating and

dominating areaséait had escalated considerably

by then..'
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Is this terrorism .campaign on the local

officials ‘as serious as some of the people -

C.‘/.

have written?aboﬁt#%t?

Oh)yes.
A

Do you ever get an feellng about the

4number of people? ‘I ve heard all kinds

of estimates.

' No, I've got [Stephen T.)} Hosmer's study

there: on fLﬁt and. I haven't read lt yet.
I just got that from him. I imagine he's

got a figure ‘in.there. The last figure

or something . . .,
Forty thousand. That many?

Yes. These were officials‘é;otrtheir families
A N

~or anything. But these were v111age off1c1alsJ9'

and district off1c1alsj/end sort of federal

- government officials,

Well,what do you see happenlng as a result of this

A the o biliTy

in terms OfA
his 2 b‘)’“{ o

years? Is‘;htrua Y 1.0 govern deteriorating?

araJﬁ?L

I remember on it was--in about '66~wss~cbse%f‘

Diem to just sxrply govern in- those
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.. Yes: 1In some ways it was. Inltlally)he

was unwllllng to delegate any authorlty

- Shivg!

' at allwend hé had the tendency to try and

A

do everything himself. If the problem

came'up in agriculture, he-would'bé the
guy to,do all the paper. work and the deciding
rather than his Minister of Agriculture and-

so on. He had gotten over that to a very

large extent laterg so he had learned to be

more the administrator and executive later

on,as far as putting some -authority in the
N . .

. . ' : ) .
hands of others. But at the same time, he

also seemed to have lost .some of his critical

: w’
facult¥’;%Asome of the things that were going

wrong,vbf not being able to see it: He was

getting around the country and visiting) but
' A

not as much anymore because of the security

: - A
so that he had a larger and larger security

guard around him all the time,which meant
: N '
that .when he went in and talked to people,
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"they were very mpch aware of'pléinvplothes

policemen, secret service typeé)all a;ound

him, and others;that were screening out
R . )

peopleg so that the dialogue bgtween the

president and the people became thinner'and

thinner, and less and less meaningful. So
while he.was on paper becoming a better

executive, hé was, in terms-of being the

P
Q-

national leader, wss being less effective all
. ' , A ' : .
the time because he had no means of measuring

what was true and what wa‘snftzwh'at was
N . 'w:;u:;‘lp’
worth doing and wasn't, and whatAwas work

w.:-u(il"""‘bo‘ :
and whatlyaSQLtgb It was a considerable
. : . . ' a,. .
impairment of his critical faculty. This
was one of the reasons I was urging him to
. start dialogues with his political.oppositionfgb'
’ ’ : 4 . TJust A
even if it started at opposite poles and,led
. [a%
to tremendous emotional clasheﬁgthét there

would be some means for dialogue to take

place that would have been useful to ﬁim,

particularly if he had!invited them into a
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‘meal or somethlng,and had some way of = -

11[7\3 A

Ot~+ OF
that would take place /just hew—tné?éeople

E_C v\
seeﬂed-pollte at the tlmenso the content

uj_:{ l\J\\' '

wo

of what they bedpto say would be somethlng
. 7 az

that he:.wasn't getplngAelseWLSe.

. 2 ) . o

Yes, well, as I understand it,the Vng/[Viet
o C A :

Cong] make -a great deal of headway in those

years on the basis of the land system.

That was one of them.

Well,what. . . . As I understand it,there's
A ’ ' N

~some rub between the U.S. in this regard

and Diem about putting through some land

reform which would cure some of the rural

~ cultural problems'that the French had sort

of created, as I understand, from yeou=kaew

the Vietnamese moving into the country. . .§Q

Yes, yes. .

Well, how do you see that? Are you pushing Aimo

for this sort of thlng;ai"#v+ fHAJP

be !"0*' (),

'Yes. Actually,we=rave scme very sound lané

A
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reform measures on the books and had issued
decrees on them that were good. As usual,
the diffépulty é%jwhen you get a piece of
.. - . A . . . ) . "
legislation or somethingfds then implementing
T A , :
it correctlyyand I was pushing him mostly on
..A . q . . .. N
implementing his measures. 'Now :the land
‘reform worken-that Diem approved and used

o ' /nsk’
as the basis for his dacrees came from Wolf ZaJ{%/ ¢

-
gnd Wolﬁ)waka when he left U.S. employment,

Waaaceually employed by.Dlem as his advisor on .

%ﬂﬁé?subject and Wolf was gettlng over and

" having preakfast w1tb Diem qu;te a bit.
-Woif.is_e very articulate; personable type
of a guy)and fhere was afgreae deal of .

. A
affectionate friendship between the two meng
50 that Wolf, who is e champioo of reforms
and of,helping'fhe'man on the land, had full
xaccese'to this guy and had.e way of doing
things.f#And I felt thep the main thing.that
" needed doing was demonstrating to President

Diem)who'Was'sympathetie towards this, of where’

N
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things wéren't going right and changing some.
. - ‘H‘n.sb . ' .

of the inner workings of +&< thing,instead

oA N

) . Voo, . . . - .

of Zust f%}tlng him on intent. And his

‘intent was very sound, very good. I think

he was ignorant of some of these things\

: %

going. wrong. I felt that we should have

bofnﬁdown on the matters in which he was

- ‘ignorant and tried to get some changes there

- ‘and make these things work)becausé certainly

: S A

landlords and others were circumventing

the law of the land that Diem thought‘was

operatingyor when he circumvented it, he

Was doing it for good reasons of his own,

A
which was again open to education by somebody

of h}mé?éut he was moving in people whom he .

could trust--who were refugees--into farm

communitiés apd éistributing ;and.to them

for security reasons and political reasons

and'so‘On,Aéﬁd ﬁhen dictating what they

would grow and'ss ongAcause he'd just figure,
. A

Mell, in the national economy ,we need this
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. type 6f fiber grown or this type of crop or

something;and the land will produce it up

N
there,and so they should do that. .Soj/£e
N aﬁo{
was only c1rcumvent1ng ‘the lawafor the

greater gbod, in his own mind, ézlhis own

extehﬁ. o b

This centralization brings about a reaction, "

A
Yes. ’ . S

I

You asked about the falling out between
. 3 :

%pdejlnsky and Diem. I know there was
' A - jud‘
something of that nature, butAwhat it

consisted of, or why, I don't know. I

remember that the American ambassador.. .

s

O'BRIEN:  “Et, would have been [Elbrldge] Durbrow?

Durbrow___.EE:i was mindful of the fact that

~ .
\_ ___-—._./

Ludejensky was having breakfast with Diem

and was close to hlm, and, in a. rather ceneral
AMkJ’DJ\-&th : /\ :

watho bring up thoughts of corruptions in
A
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the governmenﬁ ana.subjects beyond anything
liké laﬁd.refofm. And I suspect that |
Lédejingky ﬁaé started geﬁting_vety political
iﬁ his talk,as a result of.this)Qith Die@,:

A N
_ A i _
and that Diem had resented it. But beyond .

this, there was a very deep affection between
the two. When I was there in .'59 or '60,

2 : - Q- -
%?dejinsky had wanted to go someplacefiand

. , N .
‘I forget where it was. ... . I know one

0f the places was Indonesia,but there was

) A
another courtry he wanted to go to,and Diem
o o ;V had-
hadn't wanted him to go,/ and kefsuggested

. A . -

that he attend a conference--I think in

L G~ L ' '
Latin.AmericisfzﬁE finally, they had agreed
between the twvof'them,and L%%ejihsky had -
, : . AT 5
gone on to:do these other thingsathetﬁtakem,
sort of a sabbatical leave to do théﬁ.quut
this was a very personal thing between two -
men}and it was two friendsjrrather than a

A

presicdent and his consultant working. I

know'ﬁgﬁejinsky is very sentimental about




O'BRIEN:

-84~

‘Diem as a man, and I know that Diem recipro- '

cated this very much. There was a point

where the rational thought would'end)and,
. PO

the feelings of affection and so forth

' W : .
would come over, and say, Well, even if tha;
is true and everything, I still like the.

R

A

: Y
-guy,andnwant to help him, and so ong and

A A /
this existed between the two. So?lthey

mlght have dlffered ‘on some thlnas and perhaps f

on carrying out land reform exactly the way Jﬂﬁt

: Wolf ‘wanted, but ‘the two men kepe seelng

each other all the tlme)and he had ample

A
dpportunity to work on that.

Q- +hat's '

'1&§;,¢a§ the suggestlonsag made sometimes i<

that the Vietnamese military hag'not been
trained for the kind of war and the kind
of insurgency that they did encounter in
1960f6£7%they had net been pro?erly.traihed

for that before._ Is there.any-validity

in this at all?
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L‘J@

W

Oh yes,, They were beihg trained actually to

_ meef the challenge that the Vietnamese and

Amerlcan top offlclals foresaw, and they were
Q-

'thlnklng thatﬂ‘hre-—and incidentally, the

French General [Paul] Ely before he left was
thlnklng the same way-—Just in terms of
contlgency plannlng@ they saw a lot of artil-
lery and armor being given the North Vietnamese
army.- So,'eefgg gieen that information,'they
saw any attack'or'military trouble in Vietnem
as-consisfing ef divisions of Nortﬁ Vietnamese
with a lot of artillery and armor'coming |
across the eorder. So they built up ah army

to meet the foreseeable thing that was happeningz;
N

that they thought mlght happen.cﬂlnstead of

thls,of course, it was more .of the same old '
A

'story agaquaég there were many of the offlcers

in the Vietnamese armed forces who had formerly
been guerrillas themselves, who had formerly

- . Mih . ‘ ; ]
had been Viet meﬁyin.the 0ld days of fighting

the French, who had broken with the fommunists

" and wanted no pert of the_ﬁommunists-and were

very sincere, patriotic ﬁ%tionalists. But




e

‘high school and so on.

¥

since they had had ;‘ this former afflllatlon'

ok
. LA

and had teken their basic military training

with the enemy, so to speak, they never quite

. had the same stature among their fellow

_offlcers in the Vietnaemese armz,for example)

A A
as graduates of the Vietnamese Military _

Acadenmy arid the others coming right out of

=

So as a result, the

officers corps . who were.knowledgeable-ﬁ%&fp/

' ‘of how to counter what was happening were kept
at fairly Junior grades, and in the late}XS~ _

‘the highest any of them got that I ever knew

Jher
about was rank of‘MEJoqo ana chey had to take
orders fromlgolonels ‘and so forth who had
served under the French in very much the

same type of a conventional military organi-

" zation as the Americans hed put up and were

advocating. And these junior types who wanted

to do different things were simply too junior

to do it and were unable to convince anyone

q; .
‘of the need. The initial meeting of the 4ﬁ4ﬂdL
N

mord ..
was though?ﬂto be a police problem than &an

army problem, and there wes a lot of work
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on trying to equip and train the national
: _ : o
police to cope with ity aﬁé.ye Americans -

did that through our economic mission and

. througnAllchlgan State Unlver51ty had a

group helping on administration_there. They

-recru1ued some very good pollce officials from

the U S. who were quite used to dealing w1th
G

" urban crime problems in the U.S. Well, you.

can't take a man who is very good at prec1nct

work in Detr01t Flchlganvor Bufhlngham Alabama)_

N
or somethlng)and move him'out to en Asian
A

country where his problem isjzyhat do you do

A

when a cbmpany of guerrillas comes in &nd
ambushes'yoquolice-station? A completely

foreign type of a thingp s so that we had
‘ wbo
police sdvisors fth 'f?were 1n31st1ng on all .
n

_policemen being armcred with nothing more

" than, say,a 38-caliber reVolver, with the

policemen saying, ;Eaahé but people are

shooting at us with rifles, and we need rifles
or something like that to shoot back at them,
or how about sub-machine guns or some--we

neec mirc fire power." Well, it was foreign
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‘to them. So there was a ﬁixup on a.number of
things on this coping with thé.insurgencj '

" that was grqwingfzhot'onlyuthe_conventioﬁal
formation of thé\Vietnamese army but of a’

conventlonal urban pollce formatlon of the

police. And yet unroughout the systemgftherey
'there-wefe meny individuals who knew better,
and'who kﬁew how fo:cope with it, and ﬁho' |
were 6onti#ually begging, "Give us g'chance

_ “to do it séme other way."

'O'BRIEN:: :Well in terms of these people we were talking
about a llttle earller--the late Elsenhower '
people, like Fitzgerald)%Qnd Irwinjr;nd Parsons--
‘ﬁo they cohcéiﬁe of fhe kind of-insurgency_k

o At poiet)

that's developing in South Vietnam, ‘or are

they . ;A.C) _
LANSDALE: Fairly well. Feirly well. They were more

aware of, or had more understanding o€<the 
needs than dld some of the folks that were
coming in sort of brand new to the problem
'or who had been steeped in a far more
convehtional approach to the probleq<as were

some of our military leaders at the time.

, But, as I remerked earlier, these were .personzal
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friends of mine, and when I'd talk to them and
2 _

tell them my views, there wes always sympathy |

for them,so I might have ﬁistéken-that for
A

understandlng and so ong and even that was

rare enough so that I.felt that [Interruptlon]jyl

[ .
NS .

SR, R :
O'BRIEN: - How long_is the'manuscript?
o o

LANSDALE: Ho ho. I went through first%xthe publishers

wanted me to tell all'AEnFtheﬁwords just

N
write as much as I could for later editingg
and sald this is the way people do it. So

very

-I wound up with really three 0.~reaJl§?10ng

books)and 'since I was writing one not too
N

1ong book, why I wound up with a tremendously

T +hzm
long»manuscript. AhE urged m_tﬂ,that I could

cut it down to two books)ange;ﬁgiisﬁ it as
- two different things, aéé the subject matter
'ﬁould have permitted me. They stili want
just one book,zso I am now.gbing back with
editor's notes and with my own notes and trying
to. . . I<é started off initially w1th a
cut-and—paste job, but I discovered I couldn't
do that and retaln the proper narrative and

R ATR GRS S
eqv i<es on the thlnga %% I wound up having
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to rewrite almost of all of it, and recast it,
and retell it in a somcwhat dlfferent form
I'm about halggway througﬁxﬁhat,,but it'll Dbe
a'fairxsize book evéﬁ so. |
O'BRIEF: W IT that‘s good«ihalnly on the Phlllpplnes

' and the early perlod in V1etnam9
LANSDALE: Umhmm. - o |
O'BﬁIEN: - Good, you know that's really O]
LANSDALE: . Well, there's neafiy one blg perlod in Vietnam
| that isn't knoyn too well)and most historians

N

A have passed over it,and the ones who haven't
Y N
' have been champlonlng a cause)and their work

is qulte suspect. Some of the French were
sort of agents czg-provocateunsat the time,
. and they are moreée or less justifying what/y
they_did?fand légviﬁg'out_important parts of
it. ' .
O‘BRiEN: How about the French jéurnalist [JeanI'Lacoutﬁre?
| What do you think of his work? Is ié-Lacouture
that's done thé thing on Ho [Chi Minh]? -
LANSDALE: éﬁéﬂ% I'm trying to remember. I tbink that's

who it was. Well, most-of the French writings

' about Ho and some of the explanations in
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official documents of the French "trying

to exnlaln h1m end so on)by frlends I found

7 ji/g

very 1nterest1na3 @ I had no way of judg:

"really on 1ts2¥here was a tremendous sympathy'

and so forth belng-expressed,and then a very. -
A PaE _

Strong attempt to work out an accogpdatlon o

CJ/

with him’ afterwards, wkth=him, by the French.

And again, Aa highi? emotional sensitivity to
any 1nterference AW what they were trylng to
do;and they saw almost anythlng as interference.

So?/that is written by them, I read mindful

~of their sensitivities. at the time and what

they're tfying to prévent anybody ever belie#ing
that would be opposite at all,)or something
different at ieasQQ afd it w;; just amazing.
The'French_press'Qﬁs screaming that I was
startiné World War III iﬁ Vietnam in_!SS C . .
Mind if-I get thlS on tape--well, it is

on tape,_I‘m Sorrys) I didn't reallze it was
going.

t . . simplj becausé I think there was a feeling

by the French colonialists in Indochinéjytf not

wanting to zive up the French presence there =




e
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'gnd it's a human,understandable type of a -

A _
thing. They had been there and associated

there, and some ‘of them had spent their entire
lives there, and here they.were hav:Lng to

: C/“A

give up somethlng,a_ i Sw1ss Journahst once

explained it te ne/.\ t was like a man g1v1ng‘

up his. mstress and seeing some ‘guy in a

big car driving by in the street@e_nd even -
ned, - . :

though he'd given h—:'-.--::ro/up, he'd -just say,well,

_ A A

he hates that g’uy}L:.'i-cause he got the mistress

‘allegedly with material means such as an

autlomobile and maybe a fur coat and so on, end he
isn't the man that the former guy was.cﬁ;\o
some of. this feehng was very prevalent there@
__z_md for 'some reason.or other, I happened to

suddenly become the focal pei}lt' of :'Lt through

my name or something)o that they

sorts of th:x.ngs that I was do:.ng I was out

Sez ‘r-—-rc;.__s Q- 7
buying up the loyalties of eev/‘oo..rses mthk -

‘millions of dollars,and things that would be)

N .
hard to prove that I wasn't, mind you, except

@/to say, "Look, I didn't have a million

dollars to buy enything with." . ind they'd
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say, "Well, fhe U.S. government di%kand you
were.g secret agent for themrand so on. It
. was very hard to disprove some of thédtalk
and shy,dwsll, that just isn't.so;V Except
oﬁce in a_while they'd get really wilad and

claim I wes down--I walked in on a bfiefing,

A
. for examp1€<w1th French officers telling +,kou)
: - © o apd*
some American visitors from Washlngton/{*t;4ﬁ?’

: " down
at that very moment I was trylng to buy off

a sect leader, .and very naively, w1th a

suitcase full of monemjg;g’I didn't know

but the guy was going to ambush me and take
. all the money and not do whatever I was going

to plan to do. And at that moment,I just

asked him, I said, Well pleease keep on with

your brieflng? I want to know whe‘iker the

I’* wob

guy kllled me or not. ,Crazy Now thesek a\‘!*o-*
WS

were very responsible French officiali\and

o

" the fact that I'a be miies away from the scene
of some of these things never stopped the -dowy—
circulation of these stories. I don't know
how you_eﬁer stop fhat stuff.

" VYes : ¢’
O'BRIEN: ¥saﬁi well how about people like Bernard Fall,/

and Pattj/gunff;nd'their writings? Are they . . .@

[77] Hmey
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LANSDALE: Well)they re very sodnd, very sound. Fall'é

background as was Honey's, was out of

‘intelligence or information collection unitsjz’

™~

"zgd%their different countries. Fall's initial

'_writings were all out of a French ermy historical.

. Mp,

.sectmﬂand I had to tell him one time Iba read

some of his work originally by the original

‘author. But?/it was a deteiled military

»history of operations that he'd delved 1ntqj

EEE:I don't know, I doubt that it was intentional
plagarism on his part. He was probably rushing

through getting a book publishedsfor academic

_ credits end’ so on. And Honey:f;he same way

| w1th British- 1ntelligence,who were quite

A
active in Indochina during the French days. &N&”#M{l

- But it wagjksome of the stories and happenings A

=1

were just nlmost incredible. Theu-—n—&—a Some’

of the French Journalists were politically
2thed

'partisan. They had connections,with the

A
Commmunist Party or sympathies with them of

some soft. And'Ho had been one of the
foundérs of the French Communist Party, so Fhatc
there was always a cultural or comradeship

c-.-( .
feellng of some sort ther €p exd when the
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_Amerlcans started showing up on the scene)
_there wasAvery paternalrstlc feeling of,}L’

."Well these are our peopleéglhese Vletnamese,9/
) : :

or &:Anux’ / or L20,® and you keep your

Fal

cotton-plcklng fingers off of them" type of
a thing that went to very great lengthsfr;c{
belatilefemotions erupting on this type of &

thi-ng. 7 Ivremember one of the journalists,

\\John Beret publlshed a newspaper in Salgon

and wrote a lot of the early propaganda for

individualsuinAthe'French armméféﬁfhaglsort,;
édventureﬂtyﬁes among them. iHe then went to
Pnohm Penh,where he. started a weekly newspaper
and starteg elsowwriting speeches for.[;A@nJADWQJ-
Sihanoukoand the next thng I knew, Sihaneuk

- was- accu31ng me or plotting to murder h1m or

assns31nate him, x> 1 hadn’t‘eﬂbﬂ’been near
m5 289

Qv
Cambodia),and I hadn't,thought of Slhanoukz
when this happened. The governor of Siem Reap,

. who had been very close to Sihenouk before-- A

: and Siem Reap is where Angkor Wak end the

' hlstorlcal ruins are--suddenly dled,and the
story started seeping out a 1ittle‘%it with

Sihanouk charging that this governor, whose
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name was Do C\\\_f\\*c, and I were in a conspiracy
to murder him and take over the gbvgrnment»of
Cambodia. And it didn't do any good that I had

never met R (555“ and never had any dealings

jwitﬁ him, and Cambodia was way outside my

'béiliwick@ but.this is the story that's gone

on and’ on and on
Well, there. was a llttle bit of uruth to that,‘

wasn't there?—»some w1volvement of CIA. + o« o
op (,\\\\\\J"\’Ye..ao =

LANSDALE ¥eaha Well, he was a national leader and .

]

actually had formed the polltlcal groupings

1n1t1ally that suooorted Sihanouk and gave

&~ ,
h1m his polltlcal powezfv-he was the organizer;

he was the chief political lleutenant of

Sihanouk. And then apparently, he felt that
Sihanouk'was going sour, and he wanted to get
the gbvernment baék ing; reflecting more the
will of the beople.. How far he gof;;i don't

}a';oﬁ@ but-this was really something that

-was?foreign to me at'the time.qql got sent

back into Cambodia afterwards, from Washlngton,
with ¢?/varlous mllltary a351stance groups;yor

‘ &
economlc groups ef Dre51dent1al comm1331onsj/
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=
and 50 oqg amxd each time they'd have Pnohm
Jugt W ,l 7% ho.d

Penh on the thlng, 'dAsay,'“W ¥ better

check the embassy there." Back would come

word tnat(7 No SlhanOLk vas afrald that if

I were a mempber of the party, I would be

going in to murder him.c”7 I actually went in "

one -time; and the chief of police of Pnohm
A .= = : :

-Penh met our party--along'with the foreign

A

v

<o . $
minister end so on--at plane, when we came

A
R
downj and the Chief of Police walked right

! . ’

_ - L
- next to me,and he said, "I'm your lléson

A G-
man fromnwng' ¢fd I said, "You're keeping

. &n eye on me, I knowi)it{s'algright. I'm

not going to murder your boss; I have no

idea of doing that." [Laughter] That is

7

about ’65, 166--in which he played the
i Khwer
dommander oglRoyal Naval Intelligence fo111ng

strange. ' And then'Sihanouk madé a movie--

| a‘graat-Amgrican spy, who happened to have

: o :
my name)and was & role played by some pgineefhmuAuuu~’
N ’ ' ' A

marr who was visiting fhereo and I was out to

N
hero thwarted the ugly 4mericen and won the

.girl, wzo was the daughter of the Brazilian
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ambassador or something. Some French gal
played the role: I've been trying to get

a print of that or some way of seeing that

’ moviﬁgzi'd love to see it, you know. It

sounds -great and. . . . x[Laughter]
Yeah I hadn't heard about that. Well)that '
does h1t on somethlng)though)ln regard to

Southeast Asia. .. As I understand, in that
, o

-.'Dmecxa“»f*incident, et there was an Agency

[ refel
—‘,-~

pFPope situation in Indonesia as well. Can you

LANSDAIE:

S 'l.\

\ .
name of, /u«wj' s and the Agency does seem -

to have a kind of free hand in some of these

AS(W O/
Southeast natlonq@ ajd I'm thinking of the

.

b [ 0-&&5
see any bpeuks put on them as' a result of

the change of admlnlstratloné7’$ow do you
react to this sort.of act1v1§y?

Well, most of the things that they did that
had'pa%;tical.consequences of ‘any major size

at all "and certalnly 2 Thing with Tn'tikuow

u,,d«f\
and also the Pope thlngAare onlyAtaken by the

Agency after approval up at top51d@9‘§o as far
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as brakes are doncerned,they've had them from

. N
the beginning. Fowever, the objectives and
: ' : 4:',.14 ) .
the intent are approved,and not, ,the means of
. N .

doing it--the nuts and bolts;-which are
supposedly overseen by an ambassador.qqAnd
when we get down to the leVél of a céuntry.
where' these things ere happening, fheh I

think much depends on the 1nd1v1duals? the

'_ambassador/?;nd the station chief, and how

- they get along, and agein, mostly on the. . .

Well, no,it isn}t either; it's a fifty-fifty
pr00051t10n. We have ambassadors who don't

10 .
want to know or C:B are opposed all such’ things,

and if an order COmes down to do it,they very !
unwillingly tell the guy to go ahe;;, but

watch it now, not too far. ﬁA station chief;\.
then,~with ordefs té do some things,will have
told the ambassador he 1£nif}é01ng/loﬁthiso but

he startsﬂin things, and he flgures,thas if he

- goes back and tells the ambassador what's

happening)thaf he's not going to get any .
: A

'understanding and will probably get an order

r“‘m O' '\f—f

T
" prohibiting him ¢r doing somethlngg gnd won't .
\ . —
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' _ W _
be eble to explain; Well, if I stop doing

this, then this other thing won't work, and .’
- )

Just W\,
The ambassador willpsay,. No, I don't see it

that way. - Don't. do 1t.} So I'm sure there are
things th=r=ars. happening that aren't told for
this--for operational reasonsg and again, it's

g'judgg;ent of an individual on that thing.

It's not a policy type of a thing from the

'Agency

y-e‘ B
Yeuh;L’Do you find any--in the time that

.you' re there in the mlddle fifties as well

as when you go back in '60, '61)and later
involvement in Vietnam--do you flnd dlfferences
between_;he_embassiequSetween the U.S. embassy
in, particularly,Pnth Penh and Saigon?

I didn‘t-nptice :hat. It might have existed,
and I wouldn't have even known that. A
Well, there s some feeling eamong peOple
involved with Cambodien relations aér;ﬁat time,
as I understand it, that somehoﬁ there's an’
inﬁ&lvement on the part of the'South_Vietnamese

in some of the groups like the . . .



b hinadl die admebi

.
A A @ s + Sup= B i 2t o @

o

LANSDALE:

-101-

A}

I (4 VLAl ’k'_:*r

Oh, Jeeh® ” Foth the South Vietnemese and the
??i'were ﬁlgying around“with.groups inside
-Cambodiaj/or with éxile groups- that wanted
to go back in.Cambodia;and so=oqél§nd I'm
not certain that the ;;ericané from either
Thailand.or South Vietnam were fully aware.
of.whéy'all was going on; And I'm not

certain that the Americans or the Cambodian

~government people inside Cambodia knew what.

was going on, and.ﬁere tending to exaggerate-%
‘some of.thié. -Things get blown up out of allj
ﬁroportion in this.- Butjrgust-fhe fact that
there was antipathy and it would take this

form of expréssioh)among others that were
going on. . . .4 f\don't know which people
wOuld’ratherngo iﬁ and take over and run
Cambodiﬁith; fhaijg or the South Vietnamesaii}
;t's about.d?tdss up'which'onqjﬁgébdown more
on i:he_ Khveers than the other. 9’;And Diem
used to follow the predictions of the royal

fortune;teller in-guyohm-Penh.to Sihanouk.

‘Apparently, they were spending a lot of
A .

!
intelligence money to find out, you know, whats$
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happened in each other$sessions and what

he was telling the guy. Then how useful

,mind you, I don't know.

A

-Well)do you flng\"agaln, in passing on to

A

"~ the task force--and the formatlon of that.
-Vietnam task force in the early part of

" the Kennedy admlnlstration—-do you flnd t%ec»

sensitivity on the part of the people, the
political appointé&es, to what's going on

in South Vietnam? Are .you able to explain

‘what you're telling‘me right now about

vSouth Vletnam to these people’

Uh; only partially. They were as bemused by

the mechanlcs,of getting decisions in Washing-

ton‘agéhey were with the problem that they were
!

employing the mechanics to 'solve. It was all .
sort of new to them,and they wanted to do a
’ : A
good job, but in order to do it, they were
: you s¢c)
suddenly working with these instruments, that
: : A

were foreign to them here. I think that the

als :
princig%eé?in the administration were not

entirely aware of the%people they were dealing

with in Washingﬁon. I recall at the time, SawL.Suﬂfﬁwﬁg

‘? rusk was violently opposed in the department -
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ovef_where he was by some feoplg; end I
noticed at times that he waén’t hyare that
he was. tﬁrning eround and.asking a.guy WhO)
mlnutes before Rusk had come in to h1m,w~séL

) b- ‘/l\ T/"" ""' fkfd”ﬁ{/lml
among his comvadesljast "This stupid jerk,"

.'and so on, which I fTelt was disloyalxbehind

the gu&?s back, you know. I was always
ufging them to speak up in frontlpf people

and so on, and they would;yg do it. And the

c"/-\ﬂ/

‘same . damn thing was true,agains$’/some of the_

A

. military against McNamara, for example.

Well, the McNamaras and ‘the Ruskﬂfgnd thelr
S ) wrd sC &Ry

unders;yand deputq types of people, and

assistant secretarles)were trylng to cope w1th

orchimeh [y ~
people that they}felt were’ins» ;ctgvexy'

opposing and foot;dragglng and so on,and
. LA

trying to get that workin53§d that to get

" them working on a given problem:was really

the thing that they were concerned witqazﬂgb

‘ﬁ_zbu'd sudderly say, "Well, we're going to

X ¥
talk about Leos, or Vietnam( or Israel or

e o
somethlngﬁo-Yes ‘Xes, Xes What have you got

in t ;}paper(~you knowﬂj And they were
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o : A —1/4_.‘, Jw a
watchlng seez "Well, x%Js—ﬂust—{ive really
A and “Ts he gok 1o
done hlS homework and—ns—lt—gOﬂna come. up

‘N
with somethlng or not?" rather than what is

the real problem here,and how would I solve
s

it if I weren't sitting in this room in this

particular group,and so on. So there was a. . ..

P so 'the.nl'; working on this type of a thing which

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

. c
I saw very much in the task force on Vietnamy- =

Gilpatric,I know,was shocked at the reactions
A Py L

. of some of the foreign service people that

came in atnrank of ambassador and so on)that
: A

were sort of the staff assistents on the

. assistant.gecretary and undersecretary level.

reg 1O
They would ‘start a meetlng-—gg_ﬂao I was

asked to be sort of?&l forget what the title
was?%executive officer or somethiég of iﬁgand
they asked me to chair the meetings, Well, I'd
no sooner open it. thgh these guys would be
passionately explaining why I Jbuldn't be
sitting in the chair of the meeting, see?
¥e§£.7zg9

I think it shocked some of the Kennedy

administration people. It suddenly revezled a
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-Q

. feud -and so ong end I hadn't said it, and I

personally didn't care that much, you khowgé)
I'd say, "Have you got all the hate out of
your system now? Let's go on with the

meeting,”see.? This,of course,would activate
A . ' ,
it more,but I would say, "Well look, we really
A
do have some problems here we've got to geu

to, and if you went, I'll meet you afterwards
/\

a-
_and vezzzn have lunch or someuhlng)and you

can spoil my lunch by telling me what a

heel I am or something. But we've got work

to do,"QiSo then, Gilpatfic or somebody would.

tell me afterwards, "Do you think we better

take you off?" "Well, yeah. If it's going
g C- P

to &FFsck, the work done, it'ws better &b take

me off. It's no fun for me to sit up and

. , Y
chair something under conditions like this,

SO . . .
& '
Teeh. Were you ever approached with the job
as ambassador to Vietnam?
y...;, y’_ e '
Ysah-—~—Yeeht

Who was pushing thet?

-l ey,
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. _‘J.\_, é,
I don't know. I heard ebout it/?::ﬁ'flrst.
Saturdey after the insugurel--I think that's

A}

it. It was very early in the administration.

McNamara asked me to come down to the Vhite

' House and meet him there, and I thought it

)
S

was to brief him on something. #ind I was

working on a number of intelligence matters:

o . o
in Defense at the timeg &d I showed up ) and
: A
he asked me to‘just wait outSide)and.they

A

~were meeting in the Cabinet roomj end as I

said, 1t was essentially an NSC group.q?And
Coed
after a bit, they asked me to come on, end

they had me‘slt opposite the pr351dent.
And he looked at me,and he said, "Did Dean
. A ‘

& . :
[(Rusk] tell you, I want you to be ambassador

to Vietnam?" I said, "No, he didn't mention
o

' that." Well, he hadn't at alls =74 there wés

W
a long, painful 31lence,and I figured, Well
A

4Rai, maybe he s asking me if I want to be,or
Y]

would I accept the job. So I fineally sald,

Well)it would be a great honor,)and thet was

N : ¢
the last I ever heard of it. But,/ I heard
oNL wuui.@
all sorts of rumors uhat ::'1-,:; for

o

— -

Weshingtong; and~thin s afterwards that Dean Rusk

~
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was very much opposed to it, and opposed on
the ground that I was a military men and 'chey

didn' want mlltary people in on the situatlon.'
l .

Fesh., Josg

o

And then latér I =53 met one of  Rusk's staff
ofi‘icers at the time, and L‘he w%s telling me
that Rusk was flgur;ng)ui‘.}a:he could get

me a job some other place or a promotion or

so*nethlng to get me out of the way at the tlmeé-

~
:tTo-

7
. Iapparently “# had becomeha target for a lot of

. and 65 on qi
" gossip and rumorspat the time. But after that,
’ A
then, they asked me——Kennedy asked me pretty
filrasgador

point blank-—aboutADurbrow) and I said, "Well,
N
after what you just asked me and so forth, I'm

a little hesitant, but you're the P}esident .and

‘you need the truth@ 50 I'1l just tell you right

now, I think he's a very ill manp?; his j'udgo9:
ment's impaired by his physical condition%l__ue's
a fine professional foreign service -officer.and

could be used some_place, but don't keep him on
. | A |
in Vietnam anymore. He's sick?,he's on his
4 A
back .a lot of the time) and you need someone
o N

e—

" ‘very ale*u,"" Tnir.~wnoever it 150 and pull him -

A
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out." And they got--Rusk and everything, you
knowf%WYou're off your subject,,boy." But I

said, "Well, Durby's an old friend of mine,
: N

. D . .
and I like the guys.esid I saw a lot of him
. N c.’

/

when I was in Vietnam on this brief visits &ad

I think it's a shame that the guy's kept on

there |£cause he was quite ill, in bad shape ."

T ana Durby never forgave me for itg;it got

right back to him that I had sacked him and

) 'S0 on jPcause he was WH’_!\‘{MWL after thatg but

this certainly didn't hurt his career at all,
in ahy way, a;%‘even fhoﬁgh;State put'him'on
a make;wofk job after that@zgut he held the
rank of ambassadqr.which_is as high as.you
can get in the foreign Eéfvice.' And he was

o _
illé,he really was.
AN

‘Well,how does [Frederick E.] Nolting come into
N

this . . .~
Well, Nolting came in,as=:tkiz; apparently,as the

. ) " . % ¢
foreign services rebuttal to my going on out/af-ﬂuALC)

I remember both McNamara andAGilpatric asked

me gbout him,. and I didn't know him. I seaid,
N

. "Jell, I'd just go on what I heve heard from
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other goréign service officers who respect
him very much." So finally, Nolting wes==

a meetlng was arranged with Noltlng)and

I llked him very much when I talked wrth ARimg
He asked me if I would give h;m'some briefings
on Vietném, which I did do. And when I wound
up the end of that, I was askéd again by |
McNemara, who said he was g01ng to tell
Kennedmg;gpd I said, "Well this looks like

a very good man, and I think it's a sound
appointment."ﬁir didn't want to be. ambassador.
Jesus. Durlng the Eisenhower admlnlsuratlon,
they wanted to make me ambassador4gf the
Philippines,and I begged them not to. I

think that;; one of the world's worst jobs.
You're stuck where you can't do what &our

job is supposed tolbe)and T knew they were
Va)

'going to put me in places where I'd be up

against Cormmunist political leaders of some
sort, working the other side. And of course,

you aren't in that position, but allegedly
Al G
you arepe=d you;ze—goﬁré—ub have people running
= & gl
circles around you)_r youiknow it and couldn't

1ift a llttle flnoer to stop them. Aﬁd‘uhls

—
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isn't my idea of a good spot to be in. You

. just get belabored over that.

0'3:1.5;[ .
TANSDATR: Well,did Nolting ever try to get you back to
.' N‘.' . ) A | .
A | Ve -

_ Vietnamy in an advisory position?

LANSDALE: I think so..The}e were & number of atﬁempts

by the'Vietnamésg theméelves, aﬁd uhfortunately)
some of thém werq%ouched in terms of wanting s
me to.éome out as ambassador, by the Vietnameseg)
but Nolting and I hed very friendly relationé)
and I thi@k he had proposéd.that I come on A
.out sever€1 timeé. But these things would
usually only come to me sort of second or

third handq &fg-one time apparently President
Kennedy had said something to the JCS because
suddenly mj relations with the Chiefs wenf

down to lggs than zero.and sub;zeroa and I
finally asked General [Curtis E.] Lemay of

‘the Air Force, because I'm an Air Force officer,
what the trouble was. And he said, "You and
your‘ambitions to have four stars." I said,
"What's this again?” Apparently Kennedy had
said something to the Chiefs of,what would

A

they think of my being given four stars and

being put in charge of operations in Vietnam?
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And I didn't ¥mow sbout it, and they took it

that I was pushing gjself for it. I said
agaigﬁéhat.isn'ti¥fgd;;nt to do.? So.this
: - B rernds
was about the time that--no, maybe QWilliam .
Westmorelend] ﬁesty was coming in about thqué%
gt wes around thaf time.
 O'BRIEN: wgll)ﬁhéﬁfask~force reelly forms up the instructibns
for‘%oltihg, doesn't it?i.. - B
LANSDALE: Yes. . ' |
O'BRiEN{ . . . for the néxt few years. Just what kind
- of_recommendétions come out .of that taské?
-  force? ‘ ' . ’
LANSDALE: Well, I wés_9n1§ in on the very original one,
which was tb'unaértake some things such as

changing the specific types of things to
' [+

meet a situation in#here. One of them was/;

we would get a political section that wouldf
work out better relations with the Vietnamese

~ government, a.political section in our embassy,
and that the ﬁoréign service would go and
search through their own personnél for people
with isme real pglitical savvy to get ia%o

ide, rather than control cr belabor cr have
) Lne.

confrontations with the Vietnamese government
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to carry out essentially political reforms;
and getting éome of the just criticisﬁ of
the -opposition considered in the goverﬁing
body;qﬁAnother thing was on the boiice, of
getting police training done so that they |
could cope with meeting enemj units, rather
than déiﬁg urﬁan police work. In this, I

was begglng them to at least get to a state
A (V\.l

constabularynas far as American advisors were

concerneqo and I wésn't certain that the U.S.

Arnmy'! s military pollce could cope w1th it, but
Q—

maybe they could get a team of them 1g9““

then I was p01nt1ng out that there were
constabulary officers and officers from other
countries, including South America end the

old PhilippineAconétabulary, who knew the .

law—andiorder conditions--quite similar to

A \ .
Vietnam~-and bring them in if they wanted 'to

go international. I was trying to. get them

to get very reallstlcsa'ﬁysolv:.ng problems by

.chgnglng the quality and the approach that

- A
we had. We drew up an originel draft that

went to the ﬁresident,out of meetings that
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lasfed aboup ten days, at which point, at

ﬁusk's insistence, ;he ta;k forpe went over

to State and becams a.general,'rggular body
fhere. They then proceeded to reﬁrife our
original e54/1nst ructions and drefts and 5 .

everythings & %, both McNa.mara and Gilpatric
C/

saierEOming back from the White Housefw"Ed,
you had better not get in there." I said,

"If I can help ih any way, -I will." They said,
"Well, right for the time belng)youAQetter not zﬁJ n

'7 0]

P
go near that group, seeg’ £ I actuclly didn't > L

get in to some of their. pollcy form;tlon,agaln
in a fairly early period,on the thrust of
things in Vietnam)excepé\for some of the
Defense people wﬂ; ﬁefe'over there. I ﬁould
talk to them on whépfﬁas being ﬁroposed and
going'oh,- but this was sort of second and
third echelon type of a thing,pulling back

out of it‘.q]Butfinitialla,I ,;ras actually
trying to get a quality U.S. representation

in Vietn&qiand aétually smaller again than

it was at the time, end to pick a few key

things,and to concentrate on that,and really
SA A
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to get the Vietnemese coping with their own
probléms nmore effectively than they were
doing.

O'BRIEN: YecS. Well, between this time and the time -

. _ . A Tt ] .
of the Taylor;ﬁostow’mission, ave you involved
in Vietnam on a kind of regular basis or . .:-é)

LANSDAIE: ¥Uh, no. . 0ff and on I was, but again with
' second?and-third;echelon type of problems.
A .
I was seeing Gilpatric everﬁhay and working’
very closely with himyso that a lot of times,

as things would come up, he would discuss them
. /\ ‘

" with_me. " But agein, I was trying to explain
who certain people were that were nemed, their
baékgrounds;-ahd their gualities, and certain
events and places, and going to maps with
3 . : . Q’M“L’

im and describing terrain,;and so onj, what

~ ‘the situation really meanéqthat wés ;;king
the problem. So I was fairly well out of it.

M As a matter of fact, I was working with some
viéiting Burmese on their conceptg/of defense
of a country)and.@§§§};hey brought me in with
the IsraeliJ;ho ﬁad had a mission helping them
with their defense problems in Burme. And the

RN Q-
'IsraeliAhad =% turned around to their gefense
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pinister and some of the others,and invited
- . <L A
me tqplook at ticir defense system in Israel.

I was quite enthusieastic about going and had

everything arrenged and was to leave on a
Saturday, when about on a Wednesday or Thursdajx
I was easked to go to Vietnem with the other

s I
mission and stufi, =<3 unfortunately had to
. P e&] 1 T4

cancel out everything andﬂnever.got.iéto see
vhat I&%anted to see there.

Well,you end up working on bordec --actually,

" gl A
the,sea .;L?Bf the border then, don't youjz

0..,1 /\

onA;“ ¥&? Taylor-Rostow thlng? : '

Yes. Yes.

What about that preoccupation? Vhere does
7

that idea come froﬁl—ls that Rostow's?

Well, Taylor was the one that charged me

‘with it. Taylor said, "WO11;y;ou folks}
g he.
this 1s " 01ight vhich started T")‘{lll each

-Hui:

of you write down some of the things, you
think we should look into and what you might

like to look into." So I gave him a list of
P G
about twenty thlngsAI‘d like to look 1nt0¢—
O_//\

none of thenm being this,of course. I=
. N N A °
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jI‘suggested some other subjects for other people
Amdo G-
on the thlng and gave it to titzd, &3 he
ond—

called me back, said tnat it was a very 1nterest1ng

list o
thau I had given hlm)and would I please work-

on building & defense on the border. And I
w & p) ‘
"said, LZtl_what sort of a defgnse? He said,

-“Well)a sjstem of fortifications . or a wire like
the/}rén‘Curtéin in Europej) I said, "Good
God, you eren't going to do that, ere yoq?“'
And he said, "Well,look into it." So that

Swppescdly A o . |
wasAall T was supposed to do, .and of coursii
I got called in on other things immediately.

9 But I wasn't even invited along.to go in and
see Diem with him. I said,“Look, these are
old friends of mine. If you'd liquwhy.l‘ll
‘do anything I can 926u can hit therﬁ high/(and

- I'11 hif"fhém low if you want. We can get
some things done that<way;” He Sald WBll,you

~aren't on our protocol 1i$t)§o you ‘don't
attend any of these calis é; the P}esident.p

97we landed in Salgon, and the people from the

werd H‘\\.I’C o j/
prasxdencyﬂnet usg ez Teylor and Rostow were

over telking with reportexrs who were interviewing
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them plane side, and these peopie from the
presidency said, "President Diem wants you

.to come to dinner tonight@' and I said, "Well,
',H‘-’ -f’u- 3’
I better check o{}my boss on thls." Taylor was

busy, but I grabbed Rostow who wasn't talking
at the moment and told hlm,and he sald "Go

ahead." So;y; said, "Well,I wasn't even on
-
the pr0uoc09 and everythlng. I don't care

about going up to these protocol meetings
GG '
anyhoqg s I went in and saw Diem,whose
A :
question was, "What's this mission doing -here?

what are you all up to?" I said, "Why don't
you wait)and they'll be in here to have a
A

meeting with you tomorrow,and you'll find
,\ .
out."™ And then it became very personal. We

just started talklng over, h‘s two old friends

fi

Q—
witr=him, and I had dinner with him. "And he

“‘brought his nephew in to join us--Khu's boy,

oldest boy--who had a new toy missile, like a
rocket with a launchery and I was trying to

explain to this youngster who was squatting

s
on the floor next to his uncle““he Pr651deb 4zf
. ISu.IJ ' /\ .
who vas bu°1_y eating dlnner—-you cdon't point +his

))0
et hi u I dién't know how big 2 spring this
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thing had on it, whether it would take his
/C;__, ) TQ.’-I °| h" ’
head off or not. [FzlEztzz} I ‘*1& him t
shoot it up into the ventilating fan in the
ceiling. We spent dinner)aétually, taking
N

parachutes and things out of the ventilating

fans,and the kid and I were climbing up
A o ' B

'a ladder to get these things out of the thing

in the palace} This was.very diffefent’from
an officiel protocol meeting.

%é&hﬁ Ho; is Diem at that point?

He_was a very changed man. It was the first

time in our talks with each other.-. . .

Vhen I met him at the palace that night, his

_brother Nhu came in fér the first time and

o
sat next to himy and when IJaskss-Dlem a

question, his brother would - answer it@ and

" I'd have to tell him I wasn't asking him the

O . :
question{j I was asking his brother. A very
A p
strange relationship at the timeg 9:.%' I
found that he was a talker--Diem was--and he

was very clear and concise in his stztements

and had too big a grasp of detailsZinghat—

. ever subject he weas talking sbout. It'd go

on for hours--details on iE)which fascinsated
A
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me but used to ‘bore other people. But he

. ¢
did know his country{'and its history,which
A

he would give at the drop of a hat.- This

. evening in '61l, seeing hlm, he was very

hesitant in his talk end hadn't--it was
: o

mental hazafd

something physical as well as,

or somethlno)I felzc.
ﬁ' b c,\n L N e Co
Drd—He—goymnvagihat later?

No. There waijmenually, people were telling

‘me that his brother hadﬁtaken over in the

G qut . the
~=a dominance onathing.

I

year followingg,

. But this was a man that wasn't as sure of

himself as he had been when I had seen him
less than a year before.:-And there had been
one assassination attempt only, but the big
one had taken place before I saw him in

Januari or December of '60--the attack on

~ the palace and so on. So it hadn't been an

out31de, phy31cal happening 11ke that that
had caused the change.

Was he a spirituelist at all? -

-

No, no. He wasn't superstitious. vl He
. ~——_

was a very rational sort of a person--pragmstic.
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_Well)when you ged back, you talk to President

‘Well, this wes,when I came back, I met the
/P%esident. I went in with Tayler'and Rostow--

all ofus d1d who were out on the mission--and

-120-

Kennedy and Robert hennedyéyand John McCone>
A

es I understand, in a rether private meeting.

What happened here?

N .

l oo *@/

|
" he thanked us all very mucho and as we were he ' l
|

..asked me to stay behind and talk to hims é%;

that was when he asked me to perform this

other service for him,which was initially to

A .

think about it,and if I came up with some
’ : A o

ideas, why to put them down,c brlefly—v_

on paper and give them to him."” &nd I said, ' .
e C—

"Well, do you want,to forget sbott Vietnam

for the time being)because I haven!t written
A . - - -

my report yet about Vietnam." He said, "Yes;
<
this other takes. prlorlty cver itj.so I

didn't even finish writing my reports on what

'I had seen in Vietnam at the time. I went

immediately into this other work.

Well,about that time, there's at least some
)&

thinking in terms of mimos that are going

. N ,
to the Presicicnt about the only way to save VieTnaww
A
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is with a,rathef substantial éommitg;ent of
U.S. troops. 1Is that. . . .@ .
Yes; . there was some. Now where. . . . Hrm,
there was some, and I can't remembef just

N

where it was coming from. This was one of
re ‘ :
the things, that Diem asked me when I saw him.

He asked me if he should ask for U.S. troops,
and I said, "Do you need them?" He said,“I/\
asked vou a question," and I said, "Well, I'm :
:askinggfou a very legitimate question.on this
thingé)ééZfI said,"Are you ready to admit that
you haye'so lost control of youdsitudtion
that y&u can't cope with it here?" And I said,
"You'd have to do that before you ever turn
around and ask for American troops in here."
And he said, "No, we can still h;ndie thing€<
end you've ancwered my question? so apparently
< he didn't aék.ﬁiTherecﬁéaé beeﬂ some
T gure) C— :

conversationgﬁgoing on-Iﬂmj§ure.with some of.

Thea™ :
the Americans befor{tha@awould be my guess

on this'thinglﬁcause he didn't say, "What

: el -
do you ‘think ogfdg‘mﬁazafs:thens anything, of
s A
should I ask?" which was sort of like somebody

nad recommencded thic zt someé point,and I
A
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don't think it would have been completely in

O o~
tlie Vletnamese conta\t
N

Yeah, do you get any of this thlnklng when you

| get back? Any contingency plannlng or thinking

(Rl

about the bnildingﬁcf troop levels to a more
substential level.imaybe linked with the
settling ‘of the £;otian question first?

There might_have'béen, and.I.might have known -
some of it. I can't necall now of anyg ;t's

someplace in the back of my head there were

some things like that going on. I turned.

.around Just took time off completely from

other things and concentrated on this other
problem for a tlme afterwards. Actually, through

December of that year, I was sort of holed up

f :
‘and working on some things. My staff would get

in and out of some of these other things, and

I used to shove them in to take my pléé; in
meetings and.sc oq@ a=d I Zﬁ:ionly then Just
get_very quick briefings on them, but they were
essentially supporting whatever McNamare and

Gilpatric were doingg so I‘d.just have them

. go in and report directly and work with them

directly.
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Yezh. Vho were the people on yourstaff

at thet point?
. o .
Well, let's see?p One of them was Sam Wilson,

) co , A
whosé?;ow a brigadier general in the/Armygb
A

Jack Bowles was a Navy Captain who went down .

to serve with the JCS afterwards and.is now

‘with Standard 0il and WO“klng out of Singapore. . . .

. Aj’ 1(/ —thU
And I had five or 31x people like uhat but those

were my two pr1n01g}éyones.

Well this is about ready to run out, and we' ve
A

C-’
~covered emi.. . puike & LJ‘O
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